SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT #55
Sweet Home, Oregon

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA  *****REVISED

The Board of Directors of the Sweet Home School District will hold a public hearing on the District’s 2020-2021 Budget from 6:30 p.m.
to 7:00 p.m. During this time the Board shall receive comments from the public on the budget. If there are no comments, the Board will
proceed with the regular School Board Meeting. The public hearing will close at 7:00 p.m.

To view live board meeting please visit the Sweet Home District website: sweethome.k12.or.us and click YouTube link
Public Comments must be in writing before board meeting and sent to the Superintendent’s Office

Sweet Home Jr. High School

1.

2
3.
4

Call the meeting to order/pledge

Agenda approval/changes

Public Comments

Student & Personnel Reports/Comments

June 14,2021, 6:30 p.m.

J. Redick Action
J. Redick Action

Information

A. Certified & Classified Representatives Presidents
B. Superintendent’s Report T. Yahraes Information
1) Enrollment
2) Health & Safety Report T. Yahraes/P. O’Day
3}y ESSER &2 Project;
4) Student Investment Account (SIA) T. Yahraes/R. Stucky
5y s Culial Ersd Prineinal
6) LATE ITEM: Hawthorne Principal Hiring Update
Consent Agenda J. Redick ALL Action
A. Approve minutes from the May 11, 2021 School Board Meeting and Budget Meeting
B. Accept donations for swim lesson fees for Sweet Home children from Nancy
Shadomy, Mary Girsch and Nancy Gilmore
C. Accept resignation from Stacy Jubb, District K-6 Literacy TOSA and Holley
Literacy TOSA effective June 30, 2020
D. Accept resignation from Joanne Viner, Alternative Learning at Oak Heights
Elementary effective June 30, 2021
E. Accept resignation from Nathan Bofto PE Teacher at the Jr. High School effective
June 30, 2021
F.  Approve hire of Sarah Harkin, Special Ed Teacher at Foster Elementary for the
2021-2022 school year
G. Approve hire of Leah White, Art Teacher at the High School for the 2021-2022
school year
H. Approve hire of Bailey Bronson, Social Studies Teacher at the High School for
the 2021-2022 school year
. Approve hire of Kaitlyn Tesdal, 6" Grade Teacher at Hawthorne Elementary for
the 2021-2022 school year
J. Approve hire of Marissa Ziemer, 3™ Grade Teacher at Foster Elementary for the
2021-2022 school year
K. Approve hire of Shayna Kennedy, Intermediate Teacher at Oak Heights for the
2021-2022 school year
L. Approve hire of Hope Fears, Language Arts Teacher at the Jr. High School for the
2021-2022 school year
M. Approve hire of Lisa Collins, Extended School Year Special Ed Teacher from
June 28, 2021 — July 15, 2021
N. Approve contract with SYSCO Portland based on approval of the renewal of
OCNC RFP #53017 for the 2021-2022 school year
O. Accept Resignation from Samantha Russo, 3" Grade Teacher at Hawthorne
Elementary effective June 30, 2021
P.  Accept Resignation from Tom Yahraes, Superintendent of Sweet Home School

District effective August 13, 2021



-

U
v
W.
X.

LATE ITEM: Declare as surplus from Transportation? Bus #44, 2001 Bluebird
Transit 78 Passenger, Bus #13 1999 Bluebird Transit 42 Passenger, Bus #64
2002 International Conventional 77 Passenger, Bus #68 2002 International
Conventional 77 Passenger, Maintenance Van #163 1989 GMC utility work van,
Maintenance Van #162 1985 Ford Econoline Utility Work Van, Maintenance
GMC Vandura Bucket Van

LATE ITEM: Approve hire of Maggie Collins-Bearisto, Math/Science teacher at
the Jr. High for the 2021-2022 school year

LATE ITEM: Approve hire of Tyler Sondelski, PE Teacher at Hawthorne
Elementary for the 2021-2022 school year

LATE ITEM: Approve hire of Aaron Huff, High School Vice Principal for the
2021-2022 school year

LATE ITEM: Approve resignation of Elizabeth Hunt, English teacher at the
Sweet Home High School effective June 30, 2021

LATE ITEM: Approve resignation of Kristy McPeak, Counselor at Foster
Elementary effective June 30, 2021

LATE ITEM: Approve resignation of Rachel Stucky, Chief Academic Officer for
the School District effective June 30, 2021

LATE ITEM: Approve resignation of Chris Kimber, 1% grade teacher at Foster
Elementary effective June 30, 2021

6. Information/Discussion

moQwp

Budget Update

Facility Report

2021-2022 Budget Update

OSBA Superintendent Search Presentation

Board Policy Updates- 2nd reading

CBA- Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent
IIBGA — Electronic Communications Systems

IIBGA -AR - Electronic Communications Systems

7. Action Items

A.

B.

mmY 0

Resolution #05-2021 Close Public Hearing & Approve to adopt the 2021-2022 Budget,

make appropriations and impose and categorize taxes (should be close to 7:00 p.m.)

Resolution #06-2021 Adopt the budget adjustments for the 2021-2022 fiscal year: (1) Increase
the Special Revenue Instruction Fund budget by $1,527,500 from $1,554,123 to $3,081,623 to
reflect moving the Student Activity Fund and the JOSAT Fund into the Special Revenue Fund. (2)
Increase the Special Revenue Fund Support Services budget by $86,120 from $3,149,773 to

$3,235,893 to reflect moving the Early Retirement Liability Fund into Special Revenue Fund.

Certify May 18, 2021 Election Results

Declare Board Vacancies #3 Foster and #6 Crawfordsville
Declare Superintendent Vacancy Notice

Approve OSBA Search Agreement for Service

G. LATE ITEM: Approve Superintendent Calendar

8. Board Comments

9. Late Items

10. Future Agenda Items
LATE ADDITION: Special Board Meeting June 28, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Room

A
B.
B.
C.

OSBA Virtual Summer Conference, July 9, 2021
Next Board Officers Meeting July 12, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. ZOOM meeting
Next Board Meeting July 19, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. in DO Board Room

11. Adjournment

ALL Information

K. Strong

J. Darwood

K. Strong

Steve Kelley, OSBA

J. Redick Action
Information

J. Redick

J. Redick

ALL Information

Action



4B6

Hawthorne Principal Hiring Update
June, 2021

The administrative position was posted on Friday, June 4" and is scheduled to close on
Friday, June 18.

Community input regarding qualified candidates is essential to the process. A
Hawthorne community and staff survey has been open for feedback since last Tuesday.

A screening committee will review all submitted applications later this week and make
interview recommendations for the superintendent’s consideration.

Interviews are scheduled to take place on June 23-
Second interviews and reference checks are scheduled for June 24

The District anticipates naming a new principal for Hawthorne by Friday, June 25.



Surplus ltems from Transportation

Bus #44
2001 Bluebird Transit 78 Passenger
Mileage: 191,917.1

Bus #13
1999 Bluebird Transit 42 Passenger
Mileage: 178,690.1

Bus #64
2002 International Conventional 77 Passenger
Mileage: 200,790.3

Bus #68
2002 International Conventional 77 Passenger
Mileage: 164,183.5

Maintenance Van # 163
1989 GMC utility work van.
Mileage: 127,564

Maintenance Van #162
1985 Ford Econoline Utility Work Van
Mileage: 129,798

Maintenance
GMC VANDURA Bucket Van White
Mileage: 83,438.5

Dodge Van from Sunshine

5Q



SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT 55

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE

CANDIDATE NAME: %_&A&m ~%J«f-—s"fa

position: _ Maby / S s

JOB #: |]9-2012L
DATE: @/ 6‘1’} 2]
BUILDING:

:‘_Ka ﬂ«'al‘)
ADMINISTRATOR: M. Lmﬁ=

Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License? yes |N| no
Does this candidate hold an Out-of-State License? yes no
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon License? yes no
Type of Endorsement: AW%M / (‘JT{
i 7
Have three reference checks been completed? yes g] no
Effective Date: ‘:, / 9 / 2]
L

Other Information:

5R

Office use only:
Superintendent review date:

Board approval date:

s:/forms/hiring/recommendation to hire



_ SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT 55

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE

e

CANDIDATE NAME:

y ler Sonclels il

POSITION: 9,// T@dﬁ"@ y

JOB #: 25— 2027

DATE: (g }“'I |2/

f
BUILDING: hzﬁl,u /('/V\

VW

| ¥ ) 4
ADMINISTRATOR: Bavion (A9
Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License? ves [ MS| no
Does this candidate hold an Qui-of-State License? yes 1A no
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon Licengse? yes
Type of Endorsement: L{ E WC( OVOK’[C@ OZ.

Have three reference checks been completed?

e

Effective Date: (_Q! j Lf / 2(2/ .

Other Information:

si/forms/hiring/ recommendation to hire

Office use only: Q

Superintendent review date:

Board approval date: g’%g’@g‘ Za;ﬁ




SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT 55

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE

CANDIDATE NAME:;: /4 AY )W H U ﬁ(

5T

POSITION: /-/ § ; Vi £R P r I I /?/
JOB #: 5= a1

DATE: // J-th /(;”

BUILDING: SH H -

ADMINISTRATOR: /? 4 / {0 l B ion

Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License?
Does this candidate hold an Out-of-State License?
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon License?

yes no |
yes no |
yes no |

Type of Endorsement: pi’;'m(_;ﬁ/, J k }JJ Sﬁﬁﬂjy}, /fJJ\ ' H}'q’n?j'\/ 6.‘/')\

Have three reference checks been completed?

Effective Date: / / j—b; nt u ‘

Other Information:

yes

3 w0 [

Office use only:

Board approval date:

Superintendent review date:

L)1)

st/lorms/hiving/recommendation to hire




June 10, 2021

\JUN 10 2021

——

Ralph Brown

Principal, Sweet Home High School

BY:

Dear Mr. Brown,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position as high school English teacher at
Sweet Home High school at the end of the 2020-2021 school year.

| have loved my experience here the last six years, and | have learned so much from my amazing
colleagues here. I am proud of this school and the work we accomplish here—SHHS is a resilient bunch
of educators, and | leave with a heavy heart. | will miss my team and my students deeply; | know |
wouldn’t be the same teacher without having met them.

Thank you for your mentorship and for giving me the opportunity to chase my passion for teaching. |
wish our Sweet Home family all of the best in the future.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Hunt



o= Y

Sweet D1-iome
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Julie Emmert <julie.emmert@sweethome.k1 ZSV

Fwd: Letter of Resignation
1 message

Luke Augsburger <luke.augsburger@sweethome.k12.or.us> Fri, Jun 11, 2021 at 10:34 AM
To: Julie Emmert <julie.emmert@sweethome.k12.or.us>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kristy McPeak <kristy.mcpeak@sweethome.k12.or.us>
Date: Fri, Jun 11, 2021 at 10:00 AM

Subject: Letter of Resignation

To: Luke Augsburger <luke.augsburger@sweethome.k12.or.us>
Cc: Thad Holub <thad.holub@sweethome.k12.or.us>

June 11, 2021

Luke Augshurger

Principal

Foster Elementary

5526 Poplar St.

Sweet Home, OR 97386

Dear Mr. Augsburger, Superintendent Yahraes, and School Board Members,

Please accept my formal resignation from my position as School Counselor at Foster Elementary for the 2021-22 school
year.

| have been so grateful for my time at Foster the past 4 years. | have had the unmatched opportunity to work with some
of the kindest, dedicated, and most resilient students, families, community members and school faculty out there. Sweet
Home truly is a special place!

I wish you all the very best. If | can be of any assistance to you in helping with the transition, please let me know.
Sincerely,

Kristy McPeak



S5SW

June 11, 2021

Dear Sweet Home School District Board of Directors,

Please accept my resignation as Chief Academic Officer for the Sweet Home School District,
effective June 30, 2021. It has been a privilege to serve the staff and students of the Sweet
Home community. | am very proud of the collective efforts of District staff and the incredible
results that have happened over the last five years.

Thank you for five outstanding years working here in the Sweet Home School District.

Sincerely,




5X

6/30/2021

1920 Long Street
Sweet Home, OR 97386

Dear Sweet Home School District,

It is with deep sadness that | must tender my resignation for the 21/22 School Year. It has been
a great and wondrous learning experience serving the community of Sweet Home and | wish the
best for all those serving and being served by all staff, district wide. | will miss and cherish all
the experiences that have crafted me into the educator | am today.

For a deeper understanding of my decision, | would like to address the reason for my departure.
We will be moving to Minnesota at the end of summer to be closer to family. Accepting a
position out of state has been a difficult, but necessary choice, in regard to my family going
forward. We love the Pacific Northwest and will miss it greatly.

Finally, 1 will continue to work hard throughout the coming days and ensure that my students
receive the utmost care and attention in relation to completing their Elementary career.
Furthermore, | will uphold my commitment to serve Oak Heights’ Summer School Program,
before our move. If you have any questions, please contact me by phone: 503-380-1073, or
email: chrisjkimber@yahoo.comThank you for everything.

Take Care,

Chris Kimber



7F

A OREGON

* SCHOOL 1201 Court Street NE, Suite 400, Salem, OR 97301
BOARDS 503-588-2800 | 800-578-6722 | Fax 503-588-2813 | www.osba.org

ASSOCIATION

Agreement for Service

The Oregon School Boards Association (OSBA) agrees to provide assistance in the selection of an interim
superintendent to the Sweet Home School District.

The Association will provide the following services:

Development of the executive search calendar.

Facilitate meetings with board, staff and community groups.

Preparation of a position vacancy notice,

Preparation and distribution of a position vacancy notice and brochure and advertisement nationwide.
Assist the district in managing candidate information which may include accepting applications; screening
applications; planning interviews, including scheduling candidates and providing board member with guidelines for
interviews and reference checks; and keeping applicants informed of their status during the search process.
The Sweet Home School District will pay the cost of services as follows:

popop

Professional Time $120/hour
Clerical Services $32/hour
Travel Time $60/hour
Mileage (calculated from the OSBA office in Salem) IRS Rate
Meals, lodging and other expenses Actual Cost
Advertise on OSBA website and email distribution of electronic flyer $1000
Additional Advertising as approved by the board Actual Cost

Total invoiced expenses shall not exceed $3,400.00 unless approved in advance by the Sweet Home School District.

3.

4,

n

If our fees increase, OSBA will notify you in writing thirty (30) days prior to the increase in fees charged pursuant to this
agreement.

Cancellation less than 24 hours prior to an in-person meeting:

a. if cancellation is within twenty-four (24) hours of the scheduled in person meeting, then the Sweet Home School
District is responsible for any expenses the Association has incurred (e.g. mileage, lodging, meals and other travel
related costs including any cancellation fees).

The Sweet Home School District will be invoiced when the interim superintendent search is completed.

This Agreement shall be effective on the day it is signed by both parties and shall terminate upon completion of services;
or on the date the district ceases to be a member of the Oregon School Boards Association; or upon nonpayment of
invoiced services.

The Sweet Home School District may terminate this agreement at any time by providing written notice to the Oregon
School Boards Association. The Sweet Home School District will remain responsible for payment for any services
incurred up to the time the written notice is received by the Association, but the Sweet Home School District will not be
responsible for any costs incurred after receipt of the written notice terminating this agreement.

Sweet Home School District Oregon School Boards Association

Signature: Signature: St%

Title:

Title: Director of Board Development and Executive Searches

Date:

Date: June 10, 2021




7G

Sweet Home S. D.

Proposed Superintendent Search

Calendar - FULL

DATE BOARD CONSULTANT
June 14* | e Discuss superintendent search e Facilitate conversation on search
options options, if needed.
e Selection of OSBA to provide e Facilitate board approval of search calendar
search services e Facilitate conversation on screening
¢ Declare vacancy committee and salary range
e Approve executive search process
calendar
e Set dates, times and location of screening
committee training
e Identify potential screening committee
members
e Create salary range for posting
Regular public meeting
June 16 ¢ Develop professional recruiting electronic
flyer
» Develop notice of vacancy
e Advertise position
June 16 e Begin accepting applications
June 15 - |Online survey available for qualities and e Facilitate staff and community input for
24 qualifications input new executive qualifications
June 28 e Discuss and adopt desired qualities and e Review online process for Q&Qs Present
qualifications public input report to board
e Select screening committee members
Regular public meeting
June 16 — | Four weeks e Receive applications
July 14 e Recruit candidates respond to inquiries
July 14 e Applications close
» Review all applicant submissions; prepare
for screening
July 19% | e Attend screening committee training e Train screening committee on screening

e Review list of candidates
e Establish contract parameters

Special public meeting/executive session

process, tools and timeline




7G

July 20-25 | e Screen applications and submit rankings e Assist with ranking process as needed
July 26* | e Select candidates to interview e Present screening committee/board ranking
e Develop interview schedule results; facilitate board’s selection of
e Develop interview questions candidates to interview
e Establish contract parameters e Train board on interview procedures
e Train board on proper internet & social
Special public meeting/executive session media check protocols
e Provide interview questions for review
and facilitate consensus on interview
questions
July 27 - 31| e Conduct internet & social media checks on | o Schedule initial interviews with candidates
upcoming interviewees e Assist with internet & social media checks,
as needed.
Aug 1-4* | e Debrief internet & social media results o Attend last interview and facilitate
¢ Conduct interviews (Virtually) selection of finalists
e Select finalists e Train board on conducting in-depth
e Reference checks/site visit training reference checks
Special public meeting/executive session
Aug 5 -9 | e Send disclosure release form to finalists’ last | e Schedule finalists’ interviews
(15) three education providers (ORS 339.370- e Assist with reference checking as needed
339.378)
» Conduct in-depth reference checks and site
visits
Aug 10 e Hold finalists forum/“Day in the Community” | e Develop finalist forum schedule, if needed
(16) e Debrief reference checks e Moderate community Q&A as needed
e Conduct final interviews e Attend final interview and facilitate
consensus on “first choice” candidate
Special public meeting/Executive session
Aug 11 — | e Negotiate contract with “first choice”
15 (17-22) candidate
Aug 16 e Vote to hire candidate/approve » Develop press release, if needed
(23) contract in open public meeting
e Announce selection
Special public meeting
L. B.D. e Create transition plan for new ® Meets with the new superintendent & board
superintendent and board to create transition plan
L B e New executive begins

* Consultant is in attendance (may be virtually).



4B1

1202/82/S J0 se sjuapnis @39 T SIPNjoul JuswW|jolus

S1e|0YDS B1eNpeIs) 1S0d %

0 0 691¢ 1412 €/1¢ 6S1¢ IE€TC 1012 660¢ 111Z ¥STC [0l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  |do papuedx3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 xx'S'D'd
189 Z89 69 689 £89 G/9 €49 149 89  [xI00Y2S YbIH
45 PrE Zhe S¥E 6EE ZEE PEE 6EE b€ ybIH Jortung
SET GET PET gET GET PET PET €€T EET 1apeyn
0ST ¢se 6¥¢ 8¢ 0¥¢ 9€¢ GET 0€¢ Sez | sayblsH 3eo
8PT PrT £V 9€T ZEl GET €e€T GET 9cT AsjjoH
T0€ £0€ i3 00€ €62 98¢ 06¢ 00€ £0€ auloymeH
TIE T1E 60€ 80€ 60E £0€ 00€ £0E LIE 133504

00/0/1 o0o/o/1 | Te/ge/s | Te/els 12/z/y_ | tz/9z/z | 12/62/T | 0zg/81/2T | 02/t/2T | 02/0€/0T J0g/Se/6 | :®ed do sy

0 0 691C 141C €L1C 6S12 1€1C 10T¢ 6602 LLLE ¥STC |ejoL
GET ZET LST PST ZST IST 0ST 7ST 9ST 7l
€61 161 16T T6T 88T 881 L8T L81 98T I
6ST 191 9ST GST LST ¥ST PST IST EST 0T
P61 €61 061 681 98T Z81 Z81 18T 681 6
891 891 991 891 €97 6S1 091 29T P91 8
vLT 9/T 9/L1 A} 9/T A PLT LLT Z81 L
691 04T 041 04T L9T 59T 9T €91 #9T 9
€8T Z81 18T 641 LLT 8/1 8/1 18T 98T S
¥91 Z91 19T 6ST PLT TLT 691 04T vLT i
9T 6L1 8/1 LLT 8ST €ST PST 09T 8ST €
SvT £V €¥T 2 IvT LET GET PET 0¥T (4
PLT G/T 2Lt 89T L91 L) L91 Ll 9LT T
GET pET ZE€T 8¢CT SZT Szl 4 12T 9T Y

1¢/8e/S | 1eZ/E/S 12/e/y | te/9z/z | 1e/6e/T |0e¢/81/¢1 | 0¢/¥/2T | 02/0E/0T |02/SZ/6| :®edJosv

T20Z ‘pi€ AN :jo sy

juoguwijjoiul 1013s1g |JooYIdS 2QWOH 199aMS




P 4 z9zz 6922 feorz )
(2244 79zZ 6927 6912 el £61 661 ¥6l 891 vil 691 €31 ¥o1 9Ll Shl ¥L1 [ IVLOL
FAl 11 o1 6 8 L 9 5 v £ z 1 b1 1avao
0 0 0 0 0’7 OHS
0 ] 0 0 TV
F4 0 0 0 »S$O°d
Is9 099 £89 189 SE1 £61 651 ¥6l "IOOHDS HOIH
PEE L¥E ISE we §91 ¥L1 ESIH ar
[ 741 [33] 65T SE1 91 1T 0T 0T 1T 0T L1 "ALAVHD
¥ T i 1 0 0 0 0 uny 1o
£z
$ ] 0 L 61 1Z 1
sos 682 297 0SZ ST 97 v I LY 07 LI HO
9
9 0
LSI LI %1 8+1 9z 8 1€ 0T ST T4 81 OH
€
1 T 1 1 S[Ed/SUTII0D)
0 0 0 L I S[ed/saAra[Dy
Tr
17 ST €T 61 61 6T 91
8rE (123 198 T0¢ €7 87 c¢ LI 91 L1 VH
9 0 0 T 0 T 7 0 pUBRNON
g € T 1 T sped/dioy
[ 4 37 97 9z [#4 ST $I
fze LSS 133 FATS 7T ¥T ST 4 01 €1 81 o4
£T
[ew] [E10L e, 0],
SI-LT 61-81 07-61 1702 |21 11 o1 6 g L 9 S ] £ e 1 b1 AAVID
srozrte  |eroziss |ozozsers  |1zozisess 1707 ‘87 ACIA :Jo sV
LNFNTTOUNT LORILSIA TOOHDS TINOH LAAMS




4B1

697T €91 F49 181 651 081 1L1 <6l ELT S61 <RI SoT 991 ¥81 0Z0T/6TS
9T %3] 9Ll 871 ¥61 951 161 L81 681 oLl z61 LLl SLl £91 610T/15/5
6972 o1 51 181 651 081 141 61 11 561 sl o[ 991 81 0Z0T/3T/S
PPZZ z97Z 6922 691T el £61 651 i 891 vL1 691 £81 ¥o1 9.1 [ ¥LI 33 TVIOL
u T o1 6 8 L 9 s v £ 7 1 ] AAVED
0 0 0 0 LoV
z 0 0 0 +SDd
Is9 099 259 189 131 £61 651 ¥l TO0HDS EDIK
PES LFS 33 e 391 vLI | HOH Ar
LSTT SSZI 1971 9pT1 SINIANIS9- M TVIOL
91 Iz 0T 174 [13 Y4 I3
0 0 0 D
1743 957 65T [T 9] 1T 0T 07 17 o7 A T )
€ W SE i€ o€ 13 0 HO "L
T I I 0 0 0 0 uy "d0
g 3 0 I3 61 1T £1
SOF 687 £9Z 057 ST 9z v 1 Ll 0T L1 HO
LsT LT (353 SF1 9z ¥i 1€ 0z 81 1Z 81 OH
s S5 ¥z S5 9¢€ 73 PE YH 'L
[ z i I 0 L i (sred)
1z 57 £ 61 6l 6T g[
£ 37 0 3 Ll 97 Ll
[Ty [773 195 10€ VH
LF [ ¥S 05 3 o¥ [T 0d°L
T 0 T F2 wooy 4O
3 T i z SIvd
Fd 5T 9z T4 T ST g1
T ¥Z <z F74 o1 <1 i
[¥43 LEE gec 03 od
TVLOL sasse[s $935BD $asSE[D SIESB[D $aSSRID 598582 Sa5Se[D Sasse[d| sassepd SISSE[D S3SSB[D [EEEE] SISSR[D
71 I 01 6 8 L 9 S [ € 4 1 b7 HAVED




. . . OREGON
Metrics for Returning to In-Person Instruction . DEPARTMENT OF

Through the On-Site or Hybrid Model p— ach,ﬁ?s"cg&B;Z

In accordance with Governor Brown’s Executive Order 21-06, the following table is required mandatory
guidance for public schools, school districts, public charter schools, and education service districts. It is
advisory for private schools.

Small Counties = Less than 15,000 Medium Counties = 15,000-29,999 Large Counties = 30,000 or more

Public Kfig'sthools must offer an
‘ ‘On-Site or Hybrid option

<200.0 <60 . <10.0%

Public Elementary schools must

< %
offer an On-Site or Hybrid option . 200.0 to <£350.0 60 to =90 £10.0%

*Public middle and high schocls are not required to
initially open to in-person instruction and may limit

to CDL only as needed to address any current i
(N_‘ transmission within a school.

Publlc schools may |Im|t to
Comprehenswe Dlstance
Learnmg (CDL)

53500 | >90 >10.0%

*K-12 pub!rc schools are not reqmred to |n|t|aliy
open to in- persan mstructlon and may| |Imlt to CDL
excluswely if needed to address any current

transmlssmn W|th|n a school oo

For e ki B ?‘3""?’?_ 5
fibase d&;ﬁg;‘ﬂ un

Note: Ifthe appllcable metrics place a county in dlfferent rows of this table, the more restrictive operating
status is indicated and advised, For example, if a large county has a case rate of 185 and test positivity of 15% -
- CDLis indicated and advised unless already operating in-person.

o
b

! What constitutes transmission in a school is an LPHA decision. As a general guide to monitor limited introduction
or spread an LPHA can look for at least three cases with likely in school transmission over the prior 4 weeks.

April 2021



Benton Larget 0510012621 - 052212021 114 120.4 3.0%

05/1612021 - 05/29/2021 63 €6.8 2.0%
0542312921 - 06/05/2021 64 57.0 1.9% 4 B 2
Lincoln Larget 05/00/2021 - 05/22/2021 24 49.7 1.7%
051612021 - 05/20/2021 11 228 1.5%
05/28/2021 - 0B/G5/2021 11 22.8 1.7%
Linn Larget 05/00/2021 - 05/22/2021 393 308.7 6.8% ,
05A6/2021 - 05/29/2021 322 262.9 6.6% '
D5/23/2021 - 06/0512021 211 166.7 6.1%

For % vaccinated, Benton County is at 70%, Lincoln Co is 67.5%, and Linn Co is 52.3%.

In regards to RSSL and this next school year, piease see the graphic below for a timeline on what o expect. They have
been able to bump the dates up a littie bit since they originally talked about it.

6/9/2021 Swesethome.k12.or.us Mail - Metrics/RSSL

Roadmap to Final RSSL Guidance

May 26, 2021 June 11, 2021 June 25, 2021 July 22, 2021
DRAFT Dlscussnc_m Guide Survey clases; ODE team Requirement Framework FINAL RSSL Fali Guidance
released for input reviews input for Fall Planning released released

Engagement m Edimcggoﬁmoﬁgecgng Ongoing Updates

Aprli 27 - May 7, 2021 May 26 - June 10, 2021 June 17, 2021 2021-22 School Year
Consult with educators, Callect input through Hear rules for e UCI‘OH ODE will continue to male
partaers and community engagemont & survey mintites & modets. updates necessary to align

members with CDC guidance

wregns Depaement af fdusatiun D Rn F I 5




ESSER Il and Ill Funding
$6,021,899

4B3

Addressing Learning Loss

Technology work station upgrades for staff and students
Virtual Programming Expansion

Curriculum and Instruction

Shock Absorber/Facilities Improvements




4B4

|jooyds 193pnq JO %€
iy TR DU e p e S up ) 13148/310430/|00YIS JSWWINS 10j uonepiodsuel] | awil [euondnysuj
anunuo) pajuawajdwi aq [IM Buipuny uj 3503433p 01 3np 1N |00YDS 19148/510434/|00YIS Jawwins papuedx3y Sujseasou|

Aep 10e1U00

anuiuo) pajuawajdwi aq jIM Buipunf ur 3503.33p 03 3np 1N JUSPN3S JO SPISINO SIUSPN]S J0) uolieiodsuel |

anuiuo) anunuo) aljayanN 1sijeads ASojouyda] awi]-1ued

Suiuieuy yeas ‘sqnp 9-y ‘sdiny

anunuo) pajuawsajdwi aq [IIm Buipuny ui aspaap 03 anpny | PIBI} ‘A1B) 1931ED ‘DIUIPISSI Ul ISIle—SsIu ead A
, S $13yoea} isnw 10j Aed va_OOQ H@Mﬁ —.—_Q m.o %CT

e ~ Siayoeajaisnul | day [ Suipuny 31mny--spunj ¥3ss3 ? A dd
~ JojAed djay |1 Buipuny aimny 3wi-T Suisn ‘paruawayduw aq I Buipuny uj 3spa133p 03 3np 119 sjuawnJisul) Juawdolanag weldoid JsniA [@1ewixoiddy
anuiuo) pajuawadw ag [IIm Buipunf uj 35D3.33p 03 3np 1N Z1-L sapes3 ‘ Aeid 01 Aeq, uoleinpg
anunuod | Tz, jo Jaqwadaq paauawsajdwi aq [jIm Bupunf ui aspa.dap 03 anp 1N 9-)| ‘siayoea] JISNIAl Z papunocy-jlom
anunuoy Hr 38 pajuawajdw aq (I A1pjos 12y20a] auo 0] payddy y3iH Jolunr ayi 1e sisydea] ysiSu3j pue yie 193pnq Jo %8T
anunuo) pajuawajdwi aq [IMm Bupuny ui aspaudap 01 anp 1N 9-) ‘S1UBISISSY |RUOIIPPY Ajprewnxoiddy
anunuo) jooyas ySiy 1e paruawajdw aq [IIm 132037 YO 3uo 03 payddy uonesnp3 |ejads pasuadi o9ZIS
anunuo) | 3d 91404314 05" ‘OpIsL 1S 114 §'T Bulpun{ uj 2502.3ap 03 anp 1D PeOJISA0 32ZIS Sse|D sse|) Sunpay
awn
J19A0 US| AR INg ‘aNURUO) paiuawajdwi aq jIm sayddns pinod 212 ‘Anjued pooy ‘ssadde Aipune|—sjuess iU
ssa20.d jueid

anunuo) -uiw ySnoayy paruawajdw aq (I Buipunf ur 35p2.133p 03 3Np 1N sjuaJed/je1s 10 Juawdolana( |euOISS?}0id

anunuo) pajuawsajdwi aq [Im Butpuny uj 2502133p 03 3np 1N uostel| Ajlunwwod/ssajawoH awil-1ed

S duiuies) jeuonow

siayoeal aisnwi 1oy Aed djay |im ;i s :m_mv 3 I 2
Buipuny a1ninj—pa1a|dwod 1sloid WooJssn|3 sjjiys 2fi7 Hr 01 payddy |eldos 'p3 .Qm P3 ")V J0j suonedijipow >u___umn_
wotboad
agl agl 2UpMA3sSAPO 3ua.1in3 01 payyddy suondQ p3 uolleanpy aAlRUIBYY
anunuo) pajuawsajdw aq [IMm Buipuny ur 3s02133p 03 anp 1) suosiel| Juapnls Alepuodas
2IUBISISSE ZT-) UM
anupuo) Jooyas ySiy 1e pajuawajdul 3q (I A3jjoH 10 Jojasunod o3 payddy SOJIAIDS Yl|EaH |elUl|A 9SEeaJdU| 193pnq J0 %81
anunuo) ‘05" ‘paruawajdul 3q (I Buipuny ur 3sna13ap 01 anp 1) S3JIAI3S 3SINN 3sealdu| Aj@rewixoaddy
anunuo) anuiuoy ajajdwio) wooy AuunuoddQ jeuonippy >uwu_.mm
anupuo) anupuo) a13/dwo) lolelljioe |eloiaeyag pue yjjesH
snjels snjels 25N
puohag puy TeTe 12-0¢ Ayandy /uondissag a|9emo||y VIS
T20T ‘duny

a1epdn snieis vis




4B4

SIA Actions by the Numbers

e 60 suggested actions remained after analysis
e 83.4% of these being funded/addressed/covered

e Just over 8% of suggested actions are already in place and are
continuing

e Just over 8% of suggested actions are either no cost or can be

covered through other grants

SIA Funding Based on Suggestions

83.4% —

B Funded No cost Already Covered Unfunded



SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 55 5A

Sweet Home, Oregon

Virtual meeting as per ORS 192-670 - Zoom Meeting with Administrators
Live board meeting was posted on the Sweet Home District website

Board Chairman Jason Redick called the regular meetinéf 02f the board of Directors of Sweet Home
School District No. 55 to order at 6:30 p.m. on May 10, 2021.

Board Members in Attendance Debra Brown, Dale Keene, Mike Reynolds, Jenny Daniels, Jason
Redick, Jim Gourley, Chanz Keeney, Joseph Kennedy Absent: Jason Van Eck

Staff Members in Attendance
Superintendent: Tom Yahraes; Administrators: Rachel Stucky, Colleen Henry, Kevin Strong, Thad
Holub, Josh Darwood, Ralph Brown, Terry Martin, Luke Augsburger, Barbi Riggs, Todd Barrett, Terry

Martin; Certified: Elizabeth Hunt; Classified: Velma Canfield; Board Recording Secretary: Julie
Emmert

Other Attendance:

2. ESPY Awards

Every month two students are selected from each school and presented with an ESPY Award at the Board
Meeting. The award is presented to students who are doing well academically and have an exceptionally
positive attitude about school. They demonstrate respect and responsibility towards staff and their peers.
They show courage by not conforming to peer pressure and refuse to accept anyone who bullies.
Selections for the month of April are: SH High School -Maren Weld, Eddie Martinez-Maya SH Jr. High
School — Benjamin Perry, Katriona Harris, Joshua Aker, Tiara Reynolds; Foster School — Aiden Sweek;
Hawthorne School Kitana Waterman, Keiron Steadman; Holley School — Malena Vinoya, Kassidy
Parker; Oak Heights School — Isabella Martinez, Maddie Hegge; Charter School — Jameson Henry,
Hannah Nicholson. Congratulations to all of this month’s ESPY Award winners!

All year ESPY winner of the Chromebook was Hannah McCluskey at the Jr. High

3. Agenda Approval/Changes
Chairman Redick called for changes and/or approval of the agenda.

Motion No. 21-14: Board Member Jim Gourley moved to approve the revised agenda as
presented. Board Member Mike Reynolds seconded the motion. Debra Brown, Dale Keene, Mike
Reynolds, Jenny Daniels, Jim Gourley, Jason Redick, Chanz Keeney, and Joseph Kennedy Absent:
Jason Van Eck The motion passed unanimously.

4. Public Comments: NONE
5. Student & Personnel Reports/Comments

A. Certified & Classified Representatives - NONE
B. Superintendent’s Report - Superintendent Tom Yahraes shared the following:
1. Enrollment: The enrollment is steady. About the same as last month.

2. Health and Safety Report: Shared Metrics for Returning to in-person instruction through
the on-site or hybrid model. If schools have met the requirements and begun operating, and
then metrics move to a more restrictive threshold, schools are not required to shift from
operating with 3 feet of physical distance to 6 feet of physical distance. Also shared weekly
monitoring rates. Superintendent Yahraes reported that the county has moved to extreme
risk. Linn County numbers jumped about a 100 from last month. As of today:




e We have approx. 54 students quarantined

» 10 of those are positive cases

» Most of these students will all be back by the end of this week. We have maybe 8-
10 that will not be back until next week. All of our positive cases were exposed
outside of the school district via community exposure

¢ We have had no new cases since last week

» We are continuing to watching for major symptoms at school, which include,
cough, fever, difficulty breathing and loss of taste and smell

¢ Our schools are doing a great job with the covid protocols

3. Two Themes for Back to In-person: Our schools are back to 5 days a week, full days for
grades K-6, and modified days for grades 7-12. Each principal presented slides via Zoom and
talk about their schools.

6. Consent Agenda

A.
B.

C.

Approved minutes from the April 12, 2021 School Board Meeting

Approved temporary hire of Robbie Ellis, Science Teacher at the Jr. High effective April 26,
2021

Approved hire of Leslie Curran, Title 1 Teacher at Foster Elementary for the 2021-2022
school year

Accepted resignation of Linda Luu, Grade 3 Teacher at Foster Elementary effective June
30,2021

Accepted resignation of Skyler Bascom, Counselor at the Jr. High school effective June 30,
2021 ‘

Accepted fulltime retirement of Jim Kistner, Re-engagement Specialist at the High School
effective June 18, 2021

Approved leave of absence for Theo White, Special Ed Teacher at the High School for the
2021-2022 school year

Approved hire of Brittany Brownell, Grade 2 Teacher at Foster Elementary for the 2021-
2022 school year

Accepted resignation of Dustin Nichol, Tech Ed Teacher at the Sweet Home High School
effective June 18, 2021

Motion No. 21-15: Board Member jim Gourley moved to approve the consent agenda as
presented, Board Member Mike Reynolds seconded the motion. Debra Brown, - Dale Keene,
Mike Reynolds, Jenny Daniels, Jim Gourley, Jason Redick, Joseph Kennedy, Chanz Keeney Absent:
Jason Van Eck The motion passed unanimously.

7.

A,

C.

Information/Discussion

Budget Update /Safety Information:

Budget: Kevin Strong shared general fund spending compared to adopted budget and year to
date spending last year. Sub and other labeored areas from last year.

Safety: There were five recordable incidents in April: A staff member rolled an ankle while
waking in parking lot; staff member was injured when hit by a student; a staff member
injured arm attribut5Sed to delivering meals to classrooms; staff member tripped and
sprained ankle; staff member punctured thigh when she ran into scissors she had left on a
shelf.

Facilities Update: Josh Darwood gave a facilities update on the Jr. High. Lockers are ordered
and bleachers are on their way. Josh is working with the City on property lines.

Board Policy Updates

CBA- Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent
IIBGA - Electronic Communications Systems
[IBGA -AR - Electronic Communications Systems

DA




D. Summer school structure and goals: Rachel reported on:
¢ Health and Safety - Ready Schools, Safe Learners (RSSL) protocol applies 15 A
* Schooling Loss Focus — Emotional reengagement with peers and school staff, Traditiona
and extracurricular learning, Open to all students-first come first serve, 20 or more days
of summer programming, setting everyone up for a successful fall, 2021
s An Application Process- all six schools, allocated budget, student recruitment and
registration, transportation and meals provided, assessments required, student incentive

required

e (alendar

» Funding - Elementary and secondary schools emergency relief, ODE summer school grant
funds

¢ Looking Toward the Future - Continuously offer summer school and other learning
enrichment programming
E. Technology and instruction virtual and regular programing: Colleen Henry gave report:
e District Goal is to provide a learning atmosphere that prepares students for an ever-

changing world.

Snapshot of our ever-changing world- Digital innovation

Gradual Shift of digital innovation

Digital Innovation + COVID

Pillar 1V: Safe and Welcoming Facilities and Services

Classroom infrastructure: Increased our network bandwidth, added phones to

classrooms, increased our gty of student devices, added 110 mobile hotspots for

student use at home, updated teacher workstations

¢ Content and Curriculum: Adopted Canvas LMS

e 2020-2021: ayear of BIG growth

* As we embrace the return to in-person learning. We have plans already in
development for 2021-22- Connecting with families regarding expanded learning
options, assembling a committee to update our tech plan to include a modernized 1:1
learning framework, working with building admin to develop tech PD schedules at
each school, finalizing virtual program options at JH/HS next year

» We are purchasing tools that can make new high-level learning experiences possible,
yetitis in the hands of our great teachers to make that impact

¢ Building the Modern Learning Environment, pillar IV of SHSD Strategic Plan. Full
realization of a 1:1 learning environment

8. Action Items: NONE

9. Board Comments: Mike Reynolds - Jim Kistner and Dustin Nichol - thank you for their years of
service. Tom Yahraes thanked Jenny Daniels for her years of service on the board.

10. Late Items - No late items

11. Future Agenda Iitems

12. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m.

Signature, Board Chairman Julie Emmert, Board Recording Secretary
(This meeting was also recorded and saved supt/board/audio)




2

(weet Hore MEMORANDUM
To: Julie Emmert
From: Kevin Strong
Subject: Swim Lesson Contributions
Date: May 26, 2021

Nancy Shadomy of Sweet Home has contributed $110 and Mary Girsch of Tigard ha
so swim lesson fees can be waived for three children. _.fUa n@g,

¢c: A Jay Bronson, Pool Director

s contr‘i%uted $55
Fio

5B



5C

To Whom it May Concern,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my positions as both District K-6 Literacy
TOSA and Holley Literacy TOSA effective the end of the 2020-21 school year.

Please let me know if there is anything | can do to help with the transition.
Sincerely,

ey JbD

Stacey Jubb



Hello,
| have already let Todd know, but wanted to send this email along for formality.

| have decided to accept a position in Alaska for the 2021-2022 School Year, so am
giving you notice that | will not be returning next year.

it is with mixed feelings that | have made this decision. | have really enjoyed my time
here in Sweet Home and in the wonderful school community at Oak Heights. There are
many reasons for my decision, but mainly | have really wanted to return to Alaska

and the timing is right for it.

Thank you for everything you have done to support me, my program and my students. It
truly has been a wonderful experience for me.

Sincerely,

Joanne Viner

Alternative Learning

Oak Heights Elementary

Office phone: 541-367-7165
joanne.viner@sweethome.k12.or.us

5D



N | | BE

Svwer et D t-iope
Lo A TR TS Y] ST RICT

Fwd: Position Resignation
1 message

B s— R Fri, May 7, 2021 at 3:23 PM
T ' oy '
%

---------- Forwarded message —------—
From: Nathan Bofto <nathan.bofto@sweethome.k12.0r.us>
Date: Fri, May 7, 2021 at 2:56 PM

To: Terry Martin <terry. martin@sweethome.k12.or.us>

Good afternoon Terry,

| regret to inform you that | have accepted a position with the Springfield School District at Ridgeview Elementary. While | have loved my
time here in Sweet Home, and extremely grateful for the opportunity for my first teaching job, | need to be in a school/district close to my

wife and kids.

| am fully committed to the end of this school year, and providing archery instruction for the summer SLAM program, | am also committed
to ensuring this transition is a smooth one for all parties, and that the PE department is batter than when | found it,

Thank you for a great year and for this opportunity

Thanks,

Nathan Bofto
Physical Education Teacher

Sweat Home Jr. High Schaal
54-367-7187
nathan,bofto@sweethome.k12 or.us

Terry Martin, Principal
Sweet Home Junior High School




RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE

CANDIDATE NAME: So\u_l,\ #c._rL‘..-\

POSITION: gffD Jewtﬂ__

oss =212

e %

DATE: ¢ 327
BUILDING:  Lercl
ADMINISTRATOR: stslore o

Q
Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License? yes no
Does this candidate hold an Out-of-State License? yes no
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon License? yes | | no
Type of Endorsement: gH ()
Have three reference checks been completed? yes no

Effective Date: gt 7 } Z/

Other Information:

T —

Office use only: M
Superintendent review date: ,
Board approval date: v ; 4r'

5:/forms/hiring/recommendation to hire



SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT 55

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE

CANDIDATE NAME: ﬂ Eah WA //j e

POSITION: ¢ HHS AFT TQQC,LQV

JOB #: 6"&\! ‘lil

56

DATE: I8 May Q04|

BUILDING: S H H S :

ADMINISTRATOR: R 4 ‘ 0 )\ ﬂ Vi) wY)

Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License? yes no
Does this candidate hold an Out-of-State License? yes no
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon License? yes no
Type of Endorsement: A PoT

Have three reference checks been completed? yes Iz

Effective Date: Q‘ﬂ[af y % V%} &Z /

Other Information:

no | [

Office use only:
Superintendent review date:
Board approval date:

si/forms/hiring/recommendation to hire




SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT 55

5H

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE
CANDIDATE NAME: /?m '; f R, fi\ RIERT Y
POSITION: H;S \;f,} £ n\’ ’Jﬁﬁ ﬁ, Q.Z TQW_.LW
JOB #: ‘7““ g\' gc)
DATE: 7 May 3041
BUILDING: S H Hij: |
ADMINISTRATOR: /Q,//’f |9Z. ﬁr/)bﬂ\

Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License?
Does this candidate hold an Out-of-State License?
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon License?

Type of Endorsement:

yes
yes
yes

Speinl SHDes

no
no
no

Have three reference checks been completed?

Effective Date:

Other Information:

a2/

ves <]

no

s:/forms/hiring/recommundation to hire

Office use only:
Superintendent review date:
Board approval date:

~t

o/ Y &y




SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT 55

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE

CANDIDATE NAME: lZaH- I\{v\ 15 d&/
POSITION: {_QW‘ (xurele Ttuchey

JOB #: @ﬁ" ZI;Z .

DATE:

BUILDING: J@WHﬁUW\e Qﬁﬂ/mph '{5( \fj/
A0 ~

ADMINISTRATOR: &] ¥ k ) !2_/:33 <
|

51

Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License? yes | [ no
Does this candidate hold an OQut-of-State License? yves | . | no
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon License? yes ;\/Lﬁ)
. " /
4 f
Type of Endorsement: h / /{7 51;@ é_; [ecfS
Have three reference checks been completed? ves [ ] no [ ]
Effective Date: ;{MW 202 ]
v

Other Information:

Office use only: %

Superintendent review date: .

Board approval date: 2 /(Y| L8 /

s:/forms/hiring/recommendation to hire



.. . SWEET HOMESCHOO ISTRICT55”““““”““{? J

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE

CANDIDATE NAME: Mqri 5Ses Zieme r

POSITION: EFJ C.A
JOB #: /() = ;‘ L)~
/

DATE: §-13-

BUILDING: sl

ADMINISTRATOR: ,4*4“,,
<0

Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License? ves | X | no
Does this candidate hold an Out-of-State License? yes no | x
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon License? yes | x | no

Type of Endorsement: { /Q»wb—\l\w ;juu.‘l-'ﬁ‘-'\
)

Have three reference checks been completed? yes I:;:l no :I

Effective Date: S-\ -/ 3 ) Z‘J

Other Information:

Office use only:
Superintendent review date:
Board approval date:

22

s: /forms/hiring/recommendation to hire (y/




~ SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT 55

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE

CANDIDATE NAME: S \Ac\\l, nie - Keanedss

POSITION: Inbeermiedi b Teallhe —

JOB #: (3.=8{23
DATE: & /s"/ 2]
BUILDING: Ol Hc‘\g Wts
ADMINISTRATOR:

Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License?
Does this candidate hold an Out-of-State License?
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon License?

Type of Endorsement:

¢ |4

Have three reference checks been completed?

Effective Date: € / S / 2

Other Information:

yes no

yes no

yes no
£lem<n\-«r\f

yes [l no

5K

Office use only:

Superintendent review date:
Board approval date:

il

_D '

et

s:fforms/hiring/recommendation to hire



SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT 55

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE

CANDIDATE NAME: _ Hene Feens
]

POSITION: £ A Tecchim r. I%JN

JOB #: i1 -doLi
DATE: b ! L /J. 0
BUILDING: _Juruee Weal
ADMINISTRATOR: / A Lexnos
v

Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License? ves | X| no
Does this candidate hold an Out-of-State License? yes no
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon License? yes no
Type of Endorsement: o Doso Lm\%l\»*s (e 1% Iapirn 20L3

e [4
Have three reference checks been completed? yes lE no [ |

Effective Date: _2_(_}»2 l SM &Q\'.‘f\ .

Other Information:

5L

Office use only: %
Superintendent review date: P

Board approval date: W

s fforms/hiring/recommendation to hire



RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE

CANDIDATE NAME: Lisa Collins

POSITION: ESY

JOB #: 21-2122

DATE: 1-Jun-21

BUILDING: District

ADMINISTRATOR: Thad Holub

Does this candidate hold a current Oregon License? yes no
Does this candidate hold an Out-of-State License? yes no (X
Is this candidate in the process of obtaining an Oregon License? yes no |X
Type of Endorsement: Sped

Have three reference checks been completed? yes |:| no
Effective Date: 1-Jun-21

Other Information:

= /
Office use only: W
Superintendent review date: -~
Board approval date: 111/

s:fforms/hiring/recommendation te hire



Sweet Home School District No. 55 - 5N
1920 Long Street . .
Sweet Home, OR 97386 o, e

&

P

Tom Yahraes, Superintendent /m\ Y v Julie Emmert, Adminisirative Secretary
541-367-7126 + Fax: 541-367-7105 ¢ LSH ! ' 541-367-7126 + Fax: 541-367-7105
tom.yahraes@sweethome.kl2.orqs ' " . s‘cﬁﬁ,,, oI 5?,{?5. : -« Julie. emmert(;wéethame ki2.or.us

e - ' n . A 2 —

: -, 2 ‘_

June 4,202} :
SYSCO Portland

Subject: Contract with SYSCO Portland” based on approval of the Renewal pf OCNC RFP #5301 7 for the
2021-2022 school year.

Sweet Home School District approves and enters into a Nutrition Services Food and Supplies Contract with
-SYSCO Portland based on approval of the Renewal of OCNC RFP #53017, of which Sweet Home School
District is a member of, and has joined with other districts to conduct competitive procurement and increased
purchasing power to decrease costs. |

The above contract is originally awarded for the 2017-2018 school year to extend up to four addmonal years
‘based on details specified in the OCNC RFP #53017 v

- - ) ’ “
ized Representative Signatureof Approval /o

-

Ofzana Jagarykh Date___ 06/04/2021

SYSCO PortlandAuthrizedRepresentative Signature of Approval




5N

3083 NE 49th Place #208
Hillsboro, CR 97124
info@acnc.org
June 4, 2021
Sysco Portland

Attn: Oksana Zagaryuk
26250 SW Parkway Center Drive
Wilsonville, Oregon 97070-7788

21-2022 i Wi

Dear Oksana:

At the May 21, 2021 OCNC Board meeting, the OCNC Board unanimously approved the extension of the terms of
the RFP and subsequent agreements with Sysco Portland for the 2021-22 program year.

We value the partnership and services Sysco provides to our member schools and districts.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact us using the contact information below.

Co-Executive Director
Oregon Child Nutrition Coalition

info@ocnc.org
(503) 844-1461

¢. Cinthia Hiatt-Henry, Co-Executive Director




SN

Swee S!‘-lc::"aeﬁ-
SCIHOOL DISTRICT

Julie Emmert <juIie.emmert@sweethome.kE@

Fwd: resigning
1 message

Barbi Riggs <barbi.riggs@sweethome.k12.or.us> Wed, Jun 9, 2021 at 9:01 AM
To: Julie Emmert <julie.emmert@sweethome.k12.or.us>

This is the letter of resignation for Samantha Russo_

Barbi

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Samantha Russo <samantha.russo@sweethome.k12.or.us>
Date: Tue, Jun 8, 2021 at 3:34 PM

Subject: resigning

To: Barbi Riggs <barbi.riggs@sweethome.k12.or.us>

Dear Barbi,
I am writing to inform you that I will be resigning from Sweet Home School District effective June 30th.

Thank you,

Samantha Russo

3rd Grade Teacher
Hawthorne Elementary School

Mrs. Barbi Riggs
Hawthorne Elementary Principal
541-367-7167



6/14/2021 5P

Dear Sweet Home School Board, Parents, Staff, and Students,

Effective June 14, | am submitting my resignation to the Sweet Home School Board. Now is a pivotal time for Sweet
Home to seek out its next superintendent.

The Sweet Home School District is in an outstanding place. | am proud to take part in our collective accomplishments
over the past five years. To list a few achievements, we have:

raised graduation rates by 18%;

added more dual credit and CTE pathways, including a Forestry Program to complement our club;
increased instructional days for students, moving from a 4-day week (147 days) to a 5-day week {174 days);
reversed 4-year Math/ELA grades 3-6 academic trend to a 3-year upward trend; and

installed PE classes in elementary schools, also allowing better preparation times for teachers.

e & & 2

And our organizational/operational programming is strong. We have:

+ implemented exceptional PLC and RTI instructional practices and PD early-release Wednesdays;

¢ implemented administrative walk-through and electronic Danielson feedback systems with teachers;
¢ modernized our website; and

* built a solid 5-year strategic plan, with an ending date of 2023.

Regarding contracts, we have solid agreements with classified, certified, our charter school, and the Jamboree.

Regarding facilities, we are in excellent shape with safety and learning environment upgrades—with particular highlights
to renovating Hawthorne, Foster, Holley, the junior high, and the high school auditorium.

Regarding our financial outlook, we are in outstanding financial shape with the assistance of federal ESSER dollars. With
the infusion of Student Investment Account (SIA) funds, we will be able to add more staff to our junior high, music
teachers to our elementary schools, more K-3 support staff for our high-risk students, and eliminate all high school and
junior high pay to play fees, so there are no fee barriers for students to participate in extracurricular activities.

Mostly I'd like to submit that the COVID-19 pandemic has proven what a solid and resilient staff and community we
have: transportaticn, nutrition, facilities, support offices, classified, certified, admin, and the School Board. We forged
ahead beginning the year with fire and smoke breathing down our necks and an unknown COVID pandemic looming. We
flipped a district in less than two months to 100% virtual instruction and then brought students back for in-person
instruction with all the OHA health and safety protocols in place as soon as ODE gave us more local control. And finally,
and most importantly, cur students, families, and community parthered with us to overcome all the challenges this year
threw at us.

We are a strong district, ready to take on Sweet Home's new anticipated growth and future facility improvements while
continuously improving our services and programs. Being Sweet Home's Superintendent has been the most rewarding
professional experience of my life. As | look toward my future, I'm looking forward to spending more time being a dad
and husband and finding new ways to contribute to education.

| am committed to helping the district make a smooth transition for my replacement. If needed, [ am more than happy
to help and consult with the new superintendent.

Thank you for believing in me and allowing me to serve our district as your superintendent.
We are Sweet Home Strong.
Sincerely,

Tom Yahraes



YTD GENERAL FUND SPENDING COMPARED TO ADOPTED BUDGET & YTD SPENDING LAST YEAR

2020-2021 Spending by Function

[Function Budget Actual  %of Bdat
1000 Instruction 14,134,724 9,975,181 70.6%
2000 Support 11,215,236 9,105,638 81.2%
3000 Gommunity 250,737 190,228 75.9%
5200 Transfors 247,500 0 0.0%

25,848,207 19,272,247 74.6%

BY OBJECT CODE
5/31/2021

2020-21 Year-to-Year Spending

Adopted YTD YTD Increase/ as a % of
OBJECT DESCRIPTION Budget as of 5/31/20  as of 5/31/21 <Decrease> budget
0111/0123 Licensed Salaries 6,874,232 4,914,149 4,756,615 (157,534) 69.2%
0112/0124 Classified Salaries 4,067,197 3467222 3,205,764 (261,458) 78.8%
0113/0114 Administrators/Managers 1,579,105 1,406,978 1,456,368 49,390 92.2%
0121 Substitutes - Licensed 241,000 140,967 60,225 (80,742) 25.0%
0122 Substitutes - Classified 406,000 343,367 162,713 (180,654) 40.1%
0132 QOvertime 29,000 32,799 13,214 (19,485) 45.9%
0134/0135 Extra Duty 353,480 309,053 270,270 (38,783) 76.5%
0210/213  Public Employees Retirement System 3,008,678 2,102,118 2,264,006 161,888 73.1%
0220 Social Security 1,036,576 769,883 739,417 (30,466} 71.3%
0231 Worker's Compensation 111,948 66,016 87,352 21,336 78.0%
0232 Unemployment Compensation 40,649 20,047 28,332 8,285 69.7%
0240 Contractual Employee Benefits 2,852,000 2,006,568 1,978,118 (28,450} 69.4%
0241 Tuition Reimbursement - Admin, 10,000 9,191 0 {9,191} 0.0%
0242 Tuition Reimbursement - Certified 20,000 1,220 0 {1,220) 0.0%
0243 Conference/Wrkshp Reimb. - Certified 10,000 779 558 (221) 5.6%
0244 Conference/Wrkshp Reimb, - Classif. 2,500 0 0 0 0.0%
0245 District Paid Deferred Comp 20,150 12,980 11,357 (1,623) 56.4%
0249 Personal Choice Enroll Fee 2,000 1,279 1,280 1 64.0%
0312/0319 Intructional Services 48,000 0 0 0 0.0%
0321 Cleaning Services 11,500 10,368 11,184 816 97.3%
0322 Repairs and Maintenance Services 54,460 44,261 36,710 (7,551) 67.4%
0324 Rentals 6,000 5,056 7,929 2,873 132.2%
0325 Electricity 349,000 255,175 235,128 (20,047} 67.4%
0326 Fuel (Heating) 184,500 143,750 133,971 (9,779) 72.6%
0327 Water and Sewage 243,000 139,255 117,861 (21,394) 48.5%
0328 Garbage 85,000 69,488 49,766 (19,722) 58.5%
033X Other Transportation 77,850 83,119 16,634 {66,485) 21.4%
0340 Travel 39,555 33,817 16,719 {17,098) 42.3%
0351/% Telephone/Data Communications 137,800 121,264 170,724 49,460 123.9%
03353 Postage 23,000 20,501 16,950 (3,551) 73.7%
0354 Advertising/Public Notices 3,500 114 4,133 4,019 118.1%
0355 Printing and Binding 44,145 5,449 1,183 (4,266) 2. 7%
0360 Charter School Payments 1,065,000 983,683 1,066,407 82,724 100.1%
0374 Other Tuition 35,000 370 6,990 6,420 20.0%
0381 Audit Services 23,000 23,200 24,350 1,150 105.9%
0382 Legal Services 20,000 4,003 3,750 (253) 18.8%
0384 Negotiation Services 7,500 0 0 0 0.0%
0388 Election Services 4,000 0 0 0 0.0%
0389 Other Non-instructional ProffTech 549,200 510,384 591,591 81,207 107.7%
0410 Supplies and Materials (includes bus fuel) 272,832 224,028 170,966 (33,062) 62.7%
0412 Supplies Tires 15,000 8,251 1,119 (7,132) 7.5%
0413 Supplies Vehicle Parts 75,000 32,423 18,490 (13,933) 24.7%
0414 Supplies Custodial 135,000 90,671 98,050 7,379 72.6%
0415 Supplies Maintenance 332,500 341,268 392,864 51,596 118.2%
0416 Supplies Grounds 26,000 18,765 21,090 2,325 81.1%
0417 Supplies Maintenance Vehicles 8,000 7,930 6,147 (1,783) 76.8%
0420 Textbooks 1,970 1,558 0 (1,558) 0.0%
0430 Library Books 14,100 9,759 6,438 (3,321) 45.7%
0440 Periodicals 3,104 578 2,456 1,878 79.1%
0460 Non-consumable Itetns 479,717 444,579 421,721 (22,858) 87.9%
0470 Computer Software 43,391 42,387 60,049 17,662 138.4%
0480 Computer Hardware 65,278 146,297 120,354 (25,943) 184.4%
052x/054x Equipment Acguisition 40,000 22,681 44,485 21,804 111.2%
0640 Dues and Fees 42,380 47,108 91,150 44,042 215.1%
065145 Liability Insurance & Settlements 94,000 71,480 77,081 5,601 82.0%
0653 Property Insurance Premiums 187,000 147,204 192,118 44,914 102.7%
0711 Transfer to Josai 7,500 1] 0 4] 0.0%
0712 Transfer to Long Term Maintenance 100,000 0 0 0 0.0%
0713 Transfer to PERS Reserve Fund 100,000 0 0 0 0.0%
0715 Transfer to Curiculum/Tech, Fund 40,000 0 0 0 0.0%

25,848,297 19,715,040 19,272,247 (442,793) 74.6%

includas new high school phones

Includes Grow Our {rwn Tuition

Received dividend in "18-'20

6A"



SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 85

Resolution #05-2021

RESOLUTION-ADOPTING THE BUDGET, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS,

AND IMPOSING AND CATEGORIZING TAXES

TA

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Sweet Home School District #55 -hereby adopis
the budget for the fiscal year 2021-2022 in a total sum of $55,024,930 now on file in the District

Business Office.

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 and for the purposes
shown below are hereby appropriated:

GENERAL FUND {100) SPECIAL REVENUE FUND (200-299)
Instruction $14 637,082 Instruction $9,482,697
Supporting Services 11,349,555 Supporting Services 5,055,134
Enterprise & Community Services 303,649 Enterprise & Community Services 1,412,784
Facilities Acquisition & Construction 0 Facilities Acquisition & Construction 600,000
Transfers 957,500 Transfers 0
Debt Service 0 Operating Contingency 2,531,926
Operating Contingency 1,309,823
Total General Fund $ 28,557,389 Total Special Revenue Fund $19,082,541
DEBT SERVICE FUND (300, 310, 320) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND (400)
Supporting Service $5,000 Instruction $ 0
Debt Service Fund Payments 3,603,568 Supporting Services 0
*Unappropriated — Committed (PERS funds) 2,410,432 Facilities Acquisition & Construction 975,000
*Unappropriated — Restricted (GO fund) 301,000 Operating Contingency 0
Total Debt Service Fund $6,410,000 Total Capital Improvement Fund $975,000
TRUST AND AGENCY FUND (701-720)
Instruction $0 TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS ALL FUNDS  $52,313,498
Support Services 0 TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED ALL FUNDS  $2,711.432
Operating Contingency 0

Total Trust and Agency Fund $0 TOTAL BUDGET:

*(Unappropriated funds are not appropriaied)

$ 55.024.930

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Sweet Home School District #55 hereby imposes
the taxes provided for in the adopted budget at the rate of $5.0057 per $1,000 of assessed value for
operations; $0.30 per $1,000 of assessed value for the local option; and in the amount of $1,722,000
for bonds; and that these taxes are hereby imposed and categorized for tax year 2021-2022 upon the
assessed value of all taxable property within the district.

General Fund
Local Option

Debt Service Fund

Education Limitation

$5.0057 /$1,000
$0.3000 /$1,000

Excluded from

Education Limitation

$1,722,000



GASB Siatement 54, issued by the Government Accounting and Standards Board, requires fund balances to be
reported in classifications that “comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the government is
bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent.” 7 A

The ending balance for all funds must be designated per the following categories set forth by GASB 54:

Non-spendable — Funds which cannot be spent.

Restricted — Amounts subject to externally enforceable legal restrictions (imposed by grantors,
contributors, governmental regulations, etc.)

Committed — Amounts whose use is constrained by limitations that a government imposes upon itself.

Assigned — Intended use of resources established by the governing body itself, or by an official or officers
to which authority is delegated by the governing body.

s+ Unassigned — Available for any purpose. (Reported only in the General Fund.)

Assignments

Authority to classify portions of ending fund balance as Assigned is hereby granted to the Superintendent and
Business Manager.

Spending as it Relates to Ending Fund Balance Policy

The Board of Directors considers the spending of restricted fund balances on purposes for which such funds can be
used to occur first when funds are spent for restricted and unrestricted purposes. When unrestricted classifications
of fund balance are spent, the board will consider that committed amounts will be reduced first, followed by
assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts.

NCW THEREFORE the Board of Directors for the Sweet Home School District hereby make the following
designations of FY 2020-2021 ending fund balances and revenues for specific uses in FY 2021-2022:

1. Committed Fund Balances - The ending balance of each of the following funds is “Committed” in
accordance with the purposes stated for each fund or program in the FY 2021-2022 adopted budget:

+» PERS Debt Service Fund 310 for 2002 Series Borrowing
s PERS Debt Service Fund 320 for 2003 Series Borrowing

2. The General Fund is unassigned. All other non-fiduciary funds are either assigned or restricted.

GASB 54 only applies to governmental funds. Trust and Agency funds do not report a fund balance in the
basic financial statements.

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this 14t day of June 2021.

Board Chairman Signature

Superintendent Signature



//‘SQ I4:

weet Home
SCHOOL DESTRICT

RESOLUTION #06-2021

Be it resolved that the Board of Directors of Sweet Home School District #55 hereby adopts the
following budget adjustments for the 2020-21 fiscal year:

1.

Increase the Special Revenue Fund Instruction budget by $1,527,500 from $1,554,123 to
$3,081,623 to reflect moving the Student Activity Fund and the JOSAI Fund into the Special
Revenue Fund.

260.1113.0410.013  + $700,000
260.1132.0410.012  + $800,000
283.1490.0389.012 +$27,500

Increase the Special Revenue Fund Support Services budget by $86,120 from $3,149,773
to $3,235,893 to reflect moving the Early Retirement Liability Fund into the Special
Revenue Fund.

280.2700.0116.013 + $80,000
280.2700.0220.013 + 36,120

The Trust and Agency Fund balances are reduced by the same amount resulting in
overall budgeted expenditures remaining the same.

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this 14" day of June

2021,

Board Chairman Signature

Superintendent Signature



The purpose of Resolution 06-2021 is to comply with a new requirement concerning Trust and
Agency Funds. Previously, the District’s Student Activity Funds, Early Retirement Liability Fund 7B
and JOSAI Fund were considered Trust and Agency Funds. They no longer will be Trust and

Agency Funds due to a new standard from the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

District
Administration

Post-COVID finance: How GASB 84
clarifies fiduciary activities

Adoption of this new standard is at the forefront of school district business officials’ minds

By: Keeley Ann Hines | June 3, 2021

As the end of a unique and challenging school year looms near, talk
of passing school budgets is in full swing, and with it comes the
implementation of GASB 84-Fiduciary Activities.

. | After a one-year delay, adoption of this new standard is at the
Keeley Ann Hines forefront of school district business officials’ minds. in combination

with countless other budgetary and regulatory changes at a federal
and state level coming out of the pandemic, some school leaders may be scrambling to
understand yet another new requirement that may have fallen off the radar as other
challenges took precedence.

Required implementation for the June 30, 2021 fiscal year, GASB 84 clarifies the criteria
used by school districts in identifying fiduciary activities. Although the scope of this
statement inciudes component unit and post-employment benefit plan considerations,
school districts are primarily impacted by fwo major types of transactions, new terminology,
and additional financial statement presentation requirements.

Districts will first want to ask themselves, “Does the government have conirol of the
assets?” If not, then this is not a fiduciary activity or a governmental activity.

If yes, the next question is, “Are the assets in question generated from the government’s
own source revenue?” If yes, then this is a governmental activity. If no, the activity may or
may not be a fiduciary activity and there are certain criteria that must be considered in
determining if the activity qualifies as a fiduciary activity.

Two Major Types of Transactions Impacted by GASB 84:

Extra-Classroom Activity (ECA) Funds

Historically, ECA Funds have been reported in the Agency Fund within the fiduciary funds.
Upon implementation of GASB 84, with extremely limited exceptions, ECA Funds will no
longer be considered fiduciary in nature due to administrative involvement on the part of
the school district that will, as a result, require reporting these transactions as a
governmental activity.



The district should establish a Miscellaneous Special Revenue Fund (CM Fund) that will 7B
record both an asset and net position in the amount of funds held at fiscal year-end, as

well as revenues and expenditures to represent the additions and deductions throughout

the fiscal year.

Payroll Related Withholdings

Payroll withholdings have historically been recorded in the Agency Fund. Upon
implementation of GASB 84, these transactions will no longer qualify as fiduciary in nature
based on the fact that the funds are not held in trust, are not for the benefit of another
government or organization outside of the reporting entity, and the district has
administrative involvement.

As such, any amounts withheld and not yet remitted by the district as of fiscal year-end,
should be recorded as a liability, at a minimum in the General Fund, with consideration
given to the applicability and significance of payroll expenditures in other funds.

Terminology & financial statement presentation changes

GASB 84 will also require that the Agency Fund now be referred to as the Custodial Fund.
Furthermore, contrary to the Agency Fund, which simply reported assets and liabilities, the
Custodial Funds will now present a resource flow statement. This means, similar to the
Trust Funds, the Custodial Funds will present additions and deductions.

To make the necessary changes and comply with GASB 84, school district business
officials should consult with their accountant and other trusted financial partners who have
also been keeping a close eye on this and other unique aspects of this year’s financial
reporting requirements. )

For more general information on the adoption of this new standard, check out the GASB
84 Implementation Guide: Implementation Guide No. 2019-2, Fiduciary Activities (specifically
paragraphs 4.15 through 4.26) and November 2020 NYSOSC Bulletin on GASB 84 (see page
7).

Keeley Ann Hines is principal at The Bonadio Group, an accounting firm.




Tom Yahraes, Superintendent
541-367-7126 + Fax: 541-367-7105
tom.yahraes(@sweethome.kl2.or.us

Sweet Home School District No. 55
1920 Long Street
Sweet Home, OR 97386

ENY

Sweet gHome

SCHOOL DISTRICT

7C

Kevin Strong, Business Manager
541-367-7113 + Fax: 541-367-7104
kevin.strong@sweethome.k12.or.us

Zone #2
Liberty

Zone #5
At Large

Zone #7
At Large

Zone #8
At Large

Zone #1
Holley

Vacant positions

Zone #3
Foster

Zone #6
Crawfordsville

Certify May 18, 2021 Election Results

Board of Directors

Janice Albert 1163 votes

Jason Van Eck ‘1 272 votes

Jason Redick 1190 votes

James Gourley 656 votes
WRITE-IN VOTES

Sara Hoffman 63 write-in votes



SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 55 7 <
Sweet Home, Oregon

CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET FOR POSITION # _f, Holley School
BOARD VACANCY

Please fill out and return to the Superintendent's Office, 1920 Long Street, Sweet
Home, OR 97386-2395.

Name: Hoffman Sara L
Last First Initial
Business Address: 1162 Ct St NE Salem. OR 97301 Phone: 503-378-5058

Home Address: 40331 Crawfordsville Dr. Sweet Home Phone: 541-259-9978
Occupation: Grant Specialist with Oregon Department of Justice

Number of years you have been a resident in Sweet Home School District: 31 yeas ol We moved to Brownsile

and returned with 1,5 years of residency

Do you meet the following qualifications? (Please answer yes or no) yean 1o (et Sueattionetort
1. Do you live in the District? —
2. Are you an officer, agent, or employee of the District? No
3. Are you a citizen of the United States? Yes
4. Are you a registered voter? Yes
Do you have children in the Sweet Home School District? Yes
If so, what are their names and what schools do they attend?
Tatum Hoffman Holley Elementary School
Landon Hoffman Holley Elementary School
Tenley Hoffman Holley Elementary School (2021-2022 school year)

For what reasons do you desire to be a member of the School Board?
| find myself interested for a variety of reasons. Primarily, to involve myself in my children's school district. To
be a positive voice and provide new insight to the school board. I'd love to be involved for years to come in
this district, even if that isn't by membership on the board.

Have you worked on any school committees? No, | have not.

If so, which committees?
N/A

Other Communitv and Business Activities: !have interests in volunteerina at the elementarv school

as | have in past years. Due to COVID-19 that was not a reality for this school year. | do find myself volunteering on a regular basis to assist with sports and
team mom duties. With my job, | am regularly volunteering in places such as, ABC House, Center for Hope & Safety and a variety of non profits outside of
my role within the Oregon Department of Justice.

What special qualifications do you have that will help you to be a Board member?

| have the capacity and the skills to work with others, well. | have excellent communication skills and want
fo listen to my community and be a voice for that community in a positive and effective way. | have skills in
presenting material and creating curriculum, this experience comes from my tenure at the Oregon
Department of Justice. | have been trained in areas of child abuse, domestic violence and sexual abuse. |
also have the ability to learn new skills from those with more experience than me.

R Signature /Q Rg




SWEET HOME SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 55 7 C
Sweet Home, Oregon

CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET FOR POSITION #__,
BOARD VACANCY )

Please fill out and return to the Superintendent's Office, 1920 Long Street, Sweet
Home, OR 97386-2395,

Name: Al bt donses. K.
Last 0 First Initial
Business Address: /[/ / /4 Phone:

Home Address: /8311 Sentt Min. Kd. Phone: S41-912- 5420
Occupation:
Number of years you have been a resident in Sweet Home School District: |4
Do you meet the following qualifications? (Please answer yes or no)
1. Do you live in the District?
2. Are you an officer, agent, or employee of the District?

[@D
3. Are you a citizen of the United States? g; 2.4

|

VD

4. Are you a registered voter?
Do you have children in the Sweet Home School District?
If so, what are their names and what schools do they attend?

For what reasons do you desire to be a member of the School Board?
T \oure winvkedl, in Schonls Love 20 10 19 ancl
T Yeel T understana. a Lot of what fhe needs Qe
Have you worked on any school committees? {J AN O Statt
If so, which committees?

4 o Sedaool Week - S L MG

Other Community and Business Activities:

What special qualifications do you have that will help you to be a Board member?

T Wave secded on many Classi$led contract
NQQO'}'ICDLI/\'(\ tenms... T havse alwnus had oo
aord celntionahin with 4l 23ndfd.. Reina oXa
£he TLMC alsn ho,lne,d me.  undenetaing,
anme. ~L +Hhe needs oF Jrhé, admin stration.
Bpmcz on the schonl heand el ﬂlfu)mj’ﬁ heen a goal,

Bourd:App FarmfAt Largef1602 Signature %ékzm { EM 25




Policy Update
Fiest Reading 5/10/2021
Second Reading 6/14/2021
Third Reading 7/12/2021 —if necessary

CBA - Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent
IIBGA-Electronic Communications Systems
IIBGA-AR - Electronic Communications System

CBA — Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent

OSBA recommended changes outlining the qualifications for a superintendent, followed by lists of
expectations and responsibilities.

IIBGA-Electronic Communications Systems
IIBGA-AR — Electronic Communications System

The requirement to have a policy for electronic communications system depends on whether the district
participates in the federal E-Rate program and receives funds to cover items like computers and Internet
services. The Sweet Home School District does participate in the E-Rate program. The AR is required to
implement the policy and outline and enforce protection measures required of the same federal
program. Most of the content in the model AR is highly recommended best practice to support the E-
Rate program and student safety. The district’s technology staff was consulted for advice to select
content and on how best to reflect practice and ensure appropriate protection measures are described
in the AR and implemented.



% Code:
~~ Adopted:
(weet /More Revised/Readopted:
SCHOOL DISTRICT Orig COde(S)Z

Delete Current Policy and replace with New Policy:

Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent

CBA

2/8/88

6/8/98, 9/13/04
BP 2110
6/14/2021

1-6



Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent — CBA

(continued)

2-6



Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent — CBA
{continued)

Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent

[The Boa:nd Tequires the supenntendent be a strong educational leader who has the followingiprofessional
experience and training:

1. A current license thaf qualifies the individual to serve as superintendent.of the district®s

.:Amaster’s degree or higher in the field of education, preferably in educational‘administrati

3, »Successful teaching experience at the elementarv-or secondary school-Tevel]

: 3:; ki g@
step& 10, aSsist.an ir

The.superintendent:will have the following personal.and professional qualities!

1. 7= Success in leadership roleswith staff, community.and professional peers

2. - -Ability to-communicate effectively, both orally.and in-writing;

3. . uScholarship, intelligence and excellent ability to-plan and Gfganize:

4. +Training, experience and success in personnel selection; evaluation and development]

5. “Knowledge of curriculum development, implementation-and evaluation?

6. . -Knowledge of business and support service systems which facilitate planning, control:and

S T

accountability;

Experience-in administering collective bargaining agreements;

iagement skills; and the desire and ability to motivate and innovate;faKing advantage,of

isirengths)

on“31b111fmcs' howe’ ver.

"cflégif “Sich ﬂ?“delcgaﬂﬁonﬁ

* Please contact the Teacher Standards Practices Commission (TSPC) with questions regarding licensure,



Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent - CBA
(continued)

Specific Functions

(The supérintendent will have the duty and authority-to perform the following specific functions;

v data regularly and lead the district in enacting equitable changes to. improve:educational
mes for every student;

«Serveas.educational leader to the Board, staff and community;

2
8. . .Actas the district’s chief administrative: officer)
!

“;Serve as disirict school'clerk; performing such duties as required by law or by the Board;

ting places, prepare an. agendgl and record minutes for-all Beard:meetings andiothet
dommiftee meetings-authorized by the Board:’ b

6. ... Attend all regular and special meetings oﬁheinardf:*exc‘ept?When exoused]

fexecutlve;iofﬁce of the ._‘udget comm1ttee and ‘prepare an‘educationalplanthatisithe basis
1o the distric budget;

8. - "Administer adopted Board policies;

9. i "Regularly review adopted:Board'policies.and make recommendations for needed:changes)

L1. ’Broyide an ongoin programio co%umcanon te.and from:the community;
istrict’programs’ an s,actmtles I

concerning i

- lomnggimM |

i Makerules and reasonable regulatlons to:govern: routlne matters and see:that suchimilesrand
regulations are communicated to -employees concerned;

® Review policy BDDC to ensure consistency. 46



Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent - CBA
(continued)

18. .~ Resolve problems of operations and settle disputes referred through administrative.channels;

c with staff organizations and committee 1n n the development of sound personnelipracticessand
procedures and provide for-their implementation

‘*f"éﬁiﬁl?
iid Corifera

‘ - assi
pohcy an the employee’s:colle ct1v bargalmng agt

26. 7 ASsign and controlithe promotion;of students]

Maihtaina continuous inventory of all distict propexty., fumiture, materal A Sapph

d to:the Board long-range:plans for-educationalipr gra%ﬂg acilitie
ﬁ,lanmal‘-resources that are consistent with population trends; district goals and!community.r

33, - Direct the district in its relationships.with federal, state.and-local government agencies




Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent — CBA
{continued)

84.  Cooperate with universities and colleges in their student-teacher fraining prosrams;

5. Attend Jocal, state and national meetings, conferences and-workshops as deemed beneficial toithe
mterests iof the district

139

, as.may be required; ail. district schools
uch fegulations, as may be necessary, £

le.and instituteiand:carry)

o ORS:342.850 )
- OAR'584- 020:0000 — 0035
_OAR 584-046-003-0024

6-6



///\gh\ Code: IIBGA

) Adopted: 4/14/97
Wweet Dane Revised/Readopted: 10/12/98, 9/13/04, 9/11/06,
9/14/09, 5/11/15
Revision 2nd Reading: 6/14/21

Electronic Communications System

The Board is committed to the development and establishment of a quality, equitable and cost-effective electronic
communications system. The system’s sole purpose shall be for the advancement and promotion of learning and
teaching.

The district’s electronic communication system will be used to provide statewide, national and global
communications opportunities for staff and students and for the advancement and promotion of teaching and
learning.

The superintendent will establish administrative regulations for the use of the district’s electronic communication
system including compliance with the following provisions of the Children’s Internet Protection Act:

1. Technology protection measures, installed and in continuous operation, that protect against Internet access
by both adults and minors to visual depictions that are obscene, child pornography or, with respect to the use
of the computers by minors, harmful to minors;

2 Educating minors about appropriate online behavior, including cyberbullying awareness and response, and
how to interact with other individuals on social networking sites and in chat rooms;

& Monitoring the online activities of minors;
4. Denying access by minors to inappropriate matter on the Internet and World Wide Web;
5. Ensuring the safety and security of minors when using e-mail, social media, chat rooms and other forms of

direct electronic communication;

6. Prohibiting unauthorized access, including so-called “hacking” and other unlawful activities by minors
online;

7. Prohibiting unauthorized disclosure, use and dissemination of personal information regarding minors; and

8. Installing measures designed to restrict minors” access to materials harmful to minors.

nal alant nie-—de oo aad fa i = O o o - = 0 =¥a¥a
o CIee e et

i —F!'Administrative regulations developed shall #aensure compliance
with privacy rights under applicable federal and state laws and regulations, including but not limited to the Age
Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 (ADEA), the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Genetic
Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA) and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996 (HIPPA).

LIf the district allows staff to download and store district proprietary information, including personally recognizable information
about district students or staff, OSBA recommends including this content and an indicated related item in the model
administrative regulation. See #3 on page 2 of model sample administrative regulation IIBGA-AR.

Electronic Communications System - [IBGA
1-2



Fhe-aAdministrative regulations will be consistent with sound guidelines as may be provided by the education
service district, the Oregon Department of Education and/or the Oregon Government Ethics Commission, copyright
law, and will include a complaint procedure for reporting violations.

Failure to abide by district policy and administrative regulations governing use of the district’s electronic
communications system may result in the suspension and/or revocation of system access. Additionally, student
violations w#k-may result in discipline up to and including expulsion. Staff violations wilk-may alse-result in
discipline up to and including dismissal. Violations of law wit-may be reported to law enforcement officials and
may result in criminal or civil sanctions. Fees, fines or other charges may also be imposed.

END OF POLICY

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 30.765 ORS 167.065 ORS Chapter 192 OAR 581-021-0050
ORS 133,739 ORS 167.070 ORS 332.107 OAR 581-021-0055
ORS 163.435 ORS 167.080 ORS 336.222 ORS 260-432

ORS 164.345 ORS 167.087 ORS 339.250 OAR 584-020-0040
ORS 164.365 ORS 167.090 ORS 339.260 OAR 584-020-0041
ORS 167.060 ORS 167.095 ORS 339.270

Children’s Internet Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. i§ 254(h) and (1) (26+28018); 47 C.F.R. Section 54.520 (26+75008).

Copyr:ghts 17 USC §§ 101 1332( ); 19CFR Part 133(

Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Commumtles Act 20 U S C §§ 7101 71 17 (%9—17’_1-)

Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, 41 U.S.C.§§ 8101-8107 (20+28008); 34 C.F.R. Part 84, Subpart F (
Controlled Substances Act, 21 U.S.C.§ 812, Schedules I through V ( ;21 C.F.R. §§ 1308.11-1308.15 ;Lm;z-)
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C.§§ 12101-12213 ( ): 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 ( ;28 C.F.R.
Part 35 (204+73080).

Famlly Educatlonal nghts and Prwacy Act 20 U S. C § 1232g (%9-1—2-), 34 G. F R Part 99 (%9-1—’.!-)

Every Student Succeeds Act 20 U S. C § 7131 (2947'_1-)

Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008_.

Electronic Communications System - [IBGA
2-2



//xg,\\ Code: IIBGA-AR

Adopted: 10/18/01,
(weet Home Reviseleeadopted: 9/1 1/06, 9/]01"07, 12;"8/’08,
S 9/14/09, 4/13/15
Revision 2nd reading: 6/14/2021

Electronic Communications System

Definitions
1. “Technology protection measure,” as defined by the Children’s Internet Protection Act (CIPA) means a
specific technology that blocks or filters Internet access to visual depictions that are:
a. Obscene, as that term is defined in Section 1460 of Title 18, United States Code;
b. Child pornography, as that term is defined in Section 2256 of Title 18, United States Code; or
o Harmful to minors.
2. “Harmful to minors” as defined by CIPA means any picture, image, graphic image file or other visual
depiction that:
a. Taken as a whole and with respect to minors, appeals to a prurient interest in nudity, sex or excretion;
b. Depicts, describes or represents, in a patently offensive way with respect to what is suitable for minors,
an actual or simulated sexual act or sexual contact, actual or simulated normal or perverted sexual acts,
or a lewd exhibition of the genitals; and

¢ Taken as a whole, lacks serious literary, artistic, political or scientific value to minors.

3. “Sexual act; and sexual contact” as defined by CIPA have the meanings given such terms in Section 2246 of
Title 18, United States Code.

4. “Minor” as defined by CIPA means an individual who has not attained the age of 17. For the purposes of
Board policy and this administrative regulation, minor will include all students enrolled in district schools.

3. “Inappropriate matter” as defined by the district means material that is inconsistent with general public
education purposes and the district’s vision, mission and goals goals, as determined by the district.'

6. “District proprietary information” is defined as any information created, produced or collected by district staff

for the business or education purposes of the district including but not limited to student information, staff
information, parent or patron information, curriculum, forms and like items used to conduct the district’s
business.

7 “District software™ is defined as any commercial or staff developed software acquired using district resources.

General District Responsibilities
The district will:

1. Designate staff as necessary to ensure coordination and maintenance of the district’s electronic
communications system which includes all district computers, e-mail and Internet access;
2. Provide staff training in the appropriate use of the district’s electronic communications system including

copies of district policy and administrative regulations. Staff will provide similar training to authorized
system users;
3. Providea

= d—nferm ) o a 8 2t he-de

when-itsuse-is-ne-longerautherized. Allow staff use of personal electronic devices to access the district’s
electronic communications system when it is consistent with district board policies and administrative
regulations.
4. Cooperate fully with local, state or federal officials in any investigation relating to misuse of the district’s
electronic communications system;,
5. Use only properly licensed software, audio or video media purchased by the district or approved for use by
the district. The district will comply with the requirements of law regarding the use, reproduction and
distribution of copyrighted works and with applicable provisions of use or license agreements;
Install and use desktop and/or server virus detection and removal software;
Provide technology protection measures that protect against Internet access by both adults and minors to
visual depictions that are obscene, child pornography, or with respect to the use of computers by minors,
harmful to minors. A supervisor or other individual authorized by the building principal may disable the

~o

'As inappropriate matter is not defined in the CIPA or regulations, districts should define the scope of what it will regard as
inappropriate matter. The language provided in #5. is intended as a guide only.

Electronic Communications System - [IBGA-AR
1-13



10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

technology protection measures to enable access for bona fide research or other lawful purposes, as deemed

appropriate;

Prohibit access by minors, as defined by CIPA and this regulation, to inappropriate matter on the Internet and

World Wide Web;

Provide staff supervision to monitor the online activities of students to prevent unauthorized access, including

“hacking” and other unlawful activities online, and ensure the safety and security of minors when authorized

to use e-mail, chat rooms{_applications and other forms of direct electronic communication;

Provide student education about appropriate online behavior, including cyberbullying awareness and

response, and how to interact with other individuals on social networking and social media web sites]

applications and in chat rooms;

Determine which users and sites accessible as part of the district’s glectronic communications system are most

applicable to the curricular needs of the district and may restrict user access, accordingly;

Determine which users will be provided access to the district’s electronic communications e-mail system;

Program its computers to display a message reinforcing key elements of the district’s Electronic

Communications System policy and administrative regulation when accessed for use;

Notify appropriate system users that:

a. The district retains ownership and control of its computers, hardware, software and data at all times.

All communications and stored information transmitted, received or contained in the district’s
information system are the district’s property and are to be used for authorized purposes only. Use of
district equipment or software for unauthorized purposes is strictly prohibited. To maintain system
integrity, monitor network etiquette and ensure that those

authorized to use the district’s system are in compliance with Board policy, administrative regulations
and law, the school administrators may routinely review user files and communications;

b. Files and other information, including e-mail, sent or received, generated or stored on district servers
are not private and may be subject to monitoring. By using the district’s system, individuals consent to
have that use monitored by authorized district personnel. The district reserves the right to access and
disclose, as appropriate, all information and data contained on district computers and district-owned e-
mail system;

d. E-mail sent or received by a Board member or employee in connection with the transaction of public
business may be a public record and subject to state archivist rules for retention and destruction;
€. Information and data entered or stored on the district’s computers and e-mail system may beeome

subject to'disclosure diseoverable-evidence if a public records request is made or a lawsuit is filed
against the district. “Deleted” or “purged” data from district computers or e-mail system may be
retrieved for later public records disclosure or disciplinary purposes, as deemed necessary by the

district;
f. The district may set quotas for system disk usage.
g.  Passwords-used on-the districts electronicicommunications;systeny will be;changed/at
h Transmission of any materials regarding political campaigns is prohibited.

Ensure all student, staff and nonschool system users complete and sign an agreement to abide by the district’s
electronic communications system policy and administrative regulations. All such agreements will be
maintained on file.

Notify users of known copyright infringing activities and deny access to or remove the material.

Electronic.Communications System Access

1.

Access to the district’s system is authorized to:

Board members, district employees, students in grades K-12, with parent approval and when under the direct
supervision of staff, and district volunteers, district contractors or other members of the public as authorized
by the system coordinator or district administrators consistent with the district’s policy governing use of
district equipment and materials,

Electronic Communications System - IBGA-AR
2-13



3

Sawge

the-employee’s-ewn-timeStudents may be permitted to use the district’s electronic communications system,
when consistent with board policy and administrative regulations, for school and instructional related
activities. Personal use of district-owned computers or devices including Internet and e-mail access is
permitted when consistent with board policy and administrative regulations and when during the school day.

Staff and Board members may be permitted to use the district’s electronic communications system to conduct
business related to the management or instructional needs of the district or to conduct research related to
education and when in compliance with Board policy and administrative regulations. Personal use of the
district’s system or district-owned computers or devices including Internet and e-mail access by district staff
may be permitted when consistent with Oregon ethics laws, Board policy and administrative regulations.

Volunteers, district contractors and other members of the public may be permitted to use the district’s
electronic communications system for personal use when consistent with Board policy, general use
prohibitions and guidelines/etiquette and other applicable provisions of this administrative regulation.

SHSD Wireless Access:

SHSD Public is defined as wireless access for general use, with student level access. SHSD Private is defined as
wireless access for district owned electronic equipment, with staff level access.

Students and staff may use a privately owned electronic “Internet ready” device on the SHSD Public wireless
network. They are prohibited from using the SHSD Private wireless network with personal data devices. The SHSD
Private wireless network is for district owned devices only. Under special circumstances, staff may be given Private
access for their personal device with the express authorization of the Technology Department.

By connecting to the SHSD Wi-Fi, users accept the terms of the district’s electronic policies and administrative
regulations. The technology devices students and staff bring to school are their sole responsibility. The District
assumes no responsibility for personal devices or data if they are lost, loaned, damaged or stolen. Personal devices
may be subject to investigation of misuse in accordance with District Policy.

During the school day, the use of a privately owned electronic device is to support and enhance instructional
activities. Students are prohibited from accessing the Internet using any external internet service. As we have no way
to filter these and therefore would not be CIPA compliant.

No privately owned electronic device may be connected to the SHSD network by a network cable plugged into a
data outlet without the Technology Department’s authorization. Network access for privately owned devices is
provided via Wi-Fi access only.

No student shall establish a wireless ad-hoc or peer-to-peer network using his/her electronic device or any other
wireless device while on school grounds. This includes, but is not limited to using a privately owned electronic

device as a cabled or wireless hotspot.

Voice, video, and image capture applications may only be used with teacher or administrator permission.

Electronic Communications System - [IBGA-AR
3-13




Sound should be muted unless the teacher or administrator grants permission for use of sound associated with the
instructional activities. A teacher or administrator may permit the use of ear buds or other types of headphones.

The privately owned electronic device owner is the only person allowed to use the device.

No District owned academic or productivity software may be installed on personal devices, unless approved by the
District and allowed by specific software license.

No student or staff member shall use any computer or device to illegally collect any electronic data or disrupt
networking services.

Violation of SHSD policies, local, state and/or federal laws while using a personal electronic device on the SHSD
wireless network will result in appropriate disciplinary and/or legal action as specified in the Student Handbook and
Code of Student Conduct, School Board Policy as well as by local, state and/or federal law.

The SHSD and personnel cannot attempt to repair, correct, troubleshoot, or be responsible for malfunctioning
personal hardware or software.

General Use Prohibitions@ﬁﬁﬂGuidelines/Etiquette

R

Operation of the district’s gl ns;system relies upon the proper conduct and appropriate use of
system users. Students, staff and others granted system access are resp_onmble for adhering to the following

prohibitions and guidelines which require legal, ethical and efficient wtitizatien-use lof the district’s system.

1. General Use|Prohibitions

The following conduct is strictly prohibited:

a. Attempts to use the district’s electronic communicationssystem for:
(D Unauthorized solicitation of funds;
2 Distribution of chain letters;
3) Unauthorized sale or purchase of merchandise and services;
4 Collection of signatures;
(5 Membership drives;
(6) Transmission of any materials regarding political campaigns.
b. Attempts to upload, download, use, reproduce or distribute information, data, software or file share

music, videos or other materials on the district’s system in violation of copyright law or applicable
provisions of use or license agreements;

c. Attempts to degrade, disrupt or vandalize the district’s equipment, software, materials or data or
those of any other user of the district’s system or any of the agencies or other networks connected to
the district’s system;

d. Attempts to evade, change or exceed resource quotas or gisk-data usage quotas;
e. Attempts to send, 1ntent10nally access or download any text file or picture or engage in any

communication that includes;, butnot limited to] material which may be interpreted as:

¢} Harmful to minors;

2 Obscene or child pornography as defined by law or indecent, vulgar, profane or lewd as
determined by the district;

(3) A product or service not permitted to minors by law;

CY) Harassment, intimidation, bullying, menacing, threatening; or a bias incident] e

Electronic Communications System - IBGA-AR
4-13



G "'e@:onstitutes insulting or fighting words, the very expression of which injures or harasses
others, or which includes a symbol of hate;

6 A likelihood that, either because of its content or the manner of distribution, it will cause a
material or substantial disruption of the proper and orderly operation of the school or school
activity;

)] Defamatory, libelous, reckless or maliciously false, potentially giving rise to civil liability,

constituting or promoting discrimination, a criminal offense or otherwise violates any law, rule,
regulation, Board policy and/or administrative regulation.

f. Attempts to gain unauthorized access to any service via the district’s system which has a cost
involved or attempts to incur other types of costs without specific approval. The user accessing such
services will be responsible for these costs;

8 Attempts to post or publish personal student contact information unless authorized by the system
coordinator and consistent with applicable Board policyies pertaining to student directory information
and personally identifiable information. Personal Eﬁﬁﬁzontact informationjmay includes photograph, ‘
age, home, school, work or e-mail addresses or phone numbers or other unauthorized disclosure, use
and dissemination of personal information regarding students; o ~

h. Attempts to arrange student meetings with anyone on the district’s glecironiclcommunications
system, unless authorized by the system coordinator or-when:consistent with school or'educational

related activities and with prior parent agprovallwhen -nece_s'sa_ryi;

i, Attempts to userepresent theself on behalf of the district through use of the district’s name in
external communication forums| cialimedial chat rooms! without prior district
authorization;

J- Attempts to use another individual’s account name or password, failure to provide the district with

individual passwords or to access restricted information, resources or networks to which the user has

not been given-granted laccess.

2. QGuidelines/Etiquette
Appropriate system use etiquette is expected of all users and is explained in district training sessions,

Complaints

Complaints regarding use of the district’s Electronic Communications System may be made to the teacher, principal,
employee’s supervisor or system coordinator. The district’s established complaint procedure will be used for
complaints concerning violations of the district’s Electronic Communications System policy and/or administrative
regulation. See Board policy KL-Public Complaints.

Violations/Consequences
1. Students
a. Students who violate general system user prohibitions shall be subject to discipline up to and including
expulsion and/or revocation of access to the district electronic communications system access up to and
including permanent loss of privileges.
b.  Violations of law will may, be reported to law enforcement officials and may result in criminal or civil
sanctions.
c. Disciplinary action may be appealed by parents, students and/or a representative in accordance with

established district procedures.

2. Staff
a. Staff who violate general system user prohibitions shall be subject to discipline up to and including
dismissal in accordance with Board policy, collective bargaining agreements and applicable provisions
of law.
b.  Violations of law wiHt may, be reported to law enforcement officials and may result in criminal or civil
sanctions,

Electronic Communications System - [IBGA-AR
5-13



3.

g Violations of applicable Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC), Standards for
Competent and Ethical Performance of Oregon Educators will be reported to TSPC as provided by
OAR 584-020-0041.

d. Violations of ORS 244.040 wiH may be reported to GSPC.

Others

a. Other guest users who violate general electronic communications system user prohibitions shall be
subject to suspension of system access up to and including permanent revocation of privileges.

b. Violations of law w#} may be reported to law enforcement officials or other agencies, as appropriate,

and may result in criminal or civil sanctions.

Telephone/Membership/Other Charges
The dlstrlct assumes no respon51b111ty or llablllty for any membershlp or phone ehafges—mel-uémg—ba{—ﬁe%

1.

charges incurred by any home usage of the dlStI‘lct S eiectromc commumcatlons system.
Any disputes or problems—regarding resulting from phone services or internet provider services for home
users of the dlstnct S electromc commumcatlons system are strlctly between the system user and h’rs#hef—leeal

andfor bﬂg-dtst&ﬂeephone service prov1der

Information Content/Third Party Supplied Information

1.

System users and parents of student system users are advised that use of the district’s electronic
communications system may provide access to materials that may be considered objectionable and
inconsistent with the district’s mission and goals. Parents should be aware of the existence of such materials
and monitor their student’s home usage of the district’s electronic communications system accordingly.
Opinions, advice, services and all other information expressed by system users, information providers, service
providers or other third-party individuals are those of the providers and not the district.

Users of the electronic communications System users may, with supervising teacher or system coordinator
approval, order services or merchandise from other individuals-and-ageneies—vendors that may be accessed
through the district’s electronic communications system. These individuals-and-ageneies vendors are not
affiliated with the district. All matters concerning merchandise and services ordered including, but not
limited to, purchase terms, payment terms, warranties, guarantees and delivery are solely between the seHer
vendor and the system user. The district makes no warranties or representation whatsoever with regard to any
goods or services provided by the seller. District staff and administration shall not be a party to any such
transaction or be liable for any costs or damages arising out of, either directly or indirectly, the actions or
inactions of seHers-vendors.

The district does not warrant that the functions or services performed by or that the information or software
contained on the electronic communications system will meet the system user’s requirements or that the
electronic communications system will be uninterrupted or error-free or that defects will be corrected. The
district’s electronic communications system is provided on an “as is, as available” basis. The district does not
make any warranties, whether express or implied including, without limitation, those of merchantability and
fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any services provided by the system and any information or
software contained therein.

Electronic Communications System - [IBGA-AR
6-13



AN

Sweet Home
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Code: IIBGA-AR

Student Internet Use Agreement

Permission is valid as long as the student remains at the school attended when permission was given.
Permission must be renewed if, and when, the student moves to another school.

A parent/guardian may revoke this permission at any time with written notification to the school.

Following you will find information that must be reviewed. It is required that this completed, signed agreement be
returned prior to your student being allowed or denied access to the internet.

Student Section

Student Name Grade

School

I have read the district’s Electronic Communications System policy and administrative regulation and agree to abide
by their provisions. 1 understand that violation of these provisions will result in discipline up to and including
revocation of system access, suspension or expulsion from school and related privileges and/or referral to law
enforcement officials.

Student Signature Date

Parent/Guardian Section

I have read the district’s Electronic Communications System policy and administrative regulation. I will monitor
my student’s use of the system and his/her potential access to the world-wide Internet and will accept responsibility
for supervision in that regard if and when my student’s use is not in a school setting.

Q I give my permission for my student to access networked computer services such as electronic mail and the
internet through district approved access.

Q0  IDO NOT give my permission for my student to access the district’s networked computer services.

In consideration for the privilege of using the district’s Electronic Communications System and in consideration for
having access to the public networks, I hereby release the district, its personnel and any institutions with which it is
affiliated, from any and all claims and damages of any nature arising from use of, or inability to use, the district
system, including, but not limited to, claims that may arise from the unauthorized use of the system to purchase
products or services. [ understand a user can be held liable for damages caused by intentional misuse of the system.

Signature of Parent/Guardian:

Printed Name of Parent/Guardian:

Home Address

Date Home Phone Number

Electronic Communications System - IBGA-AR
7-13




//@\

weel Home
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Code: IIBGA-AR

Request for Non-Student District Network/E-Mail Account

I have read the district’s Electronic Communications System policy and administrative regulation and agree to abide
by their provisions. I understand that violation of these provisions will result in suspension or revocation of system
access and related privileges and/or referral to law enforcement officials.

In consideration for the privilege of using the district’s Electronic Communications System and in consideration for
having access to the public networks, I hereby release the district, personnel and any institutions with which it is
affiliated, from any and all claims and damages of any nature arising from use of, or inability to use, the district
system, including, but not limited to, claims that may arise from the unauthorized use of the system to purchase
products or services. Iunderstand a user can be held liable for damages caused by intentional misuse of the system.

4 STAFF +

Please fill out this form and return to your library contact person or
the Technology Department at the District Office.

Name: Date:

School: Department:

Preferred Network/Email Password:

Passwords must be at least eight (8) characters long, of which two (2) must be numbers and/or symbols!!

4+ NON-STAFF +

Please fill out this form and return to a library contact person or
the Technology Department at the District Office,

Printed Name of User:

Signature
Home Address
Date: Home Phone Number Cell Phone Number

WELCOME TO THE SHSD NETWORK!

ok o 3 ok o sk s ok e ofe e ke o e 3 oK o b s ke o e of o sk of sfe sl ok fe e e st e sk s sk S sk st ok ok ok s of ok s obe ok ok st s ol ke b ok e ok e o o ok sk obe sk ok ok ol ke ok ok ok o o o o o o o ok o oK ok o ok o ok ofe s sk o

A FOR NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR’S USE ONLY A

3 o 200 ok o o5 e o ok ok ke e ok obe o ok s ke s sk ok o ok o o 3k ok e 3 sk e ke ok st ok 3K sk s ok ke s s e ok e e s Sk ok e s s sl ok ofe s sl ofe e e s s sk o sfesle e Sk sl sfe e s sk ok e s ok ok ke o ok sk ok ok e sk ok ok ok e ke sk ke

Date Account Activated:

Your Network/Email User Name is:

Your Network/Email Password is:

Your Complete E-mail Address is: firstname.lastname@sweethome k12.or.us

Electrenic Communications System - IBGA-AR
8-13




Agreement for an Electronic Communications System Account
(Staff System User)

I have received notice off read and agree to abide by the provisions in the district’s Electronic
Communications System policy and administrative regulatlon—&ﬂd—&gree—teﬂ&blde—b{ﬁheﬁ—pf%ﬁeﬂs I
understand that violation of these provisions witkmay result in suspension and/or revocation of system
access and related privileges, and may include discipline, up to and including dismissal, and/or referral to
law enforcement officials.

I understand that I may use my personal electronic device (PED) for education related purposes and that
certain district proprietary information may be downloaded to, or accessed through my PED. I agree that
any district proprietary information downloaded on my PED will only be as necessary to accomplish
district purposes, obligations or duties, and will be properly removed from my PED when the use on my
PED is no longer authorized. I insure-ensure that the petsenal-eleetronie-devieePED in use is owned by
me, and [ am in complete control of the device at all times.

In consideration for the privilege of using the district’s Eglectronic €communications Ssystem and in
consideration for having access to the public networks, I hereby release the district, its operators and any
institutions with which they are affiliated from any and all claims and damages of any nature arising from
my use or inability to use the system including, without limitation, the type of damages identified in the
district’s policy and administrative regulation.

Signature Date

Heme-Email Address

Home Phone Number Cell Number

This space reserved for System Coordinator

Assigned Username: Assigned Password:

Electronic Communications System - [IBGA-AR
9-13



Parent Letter

Dear Parents:

2

pfegfam-&ad-ﬂeeda-wm—peﬁmssmﬁa—de—se—Yom student needs your penmssmn to use the dlstnct’

electronic communications system. Your student will be able to communicate with other schools, colleges,
organizations and individuals around the world through the Internet and other electronic information
systems/networks.

tegefher—lnappropnate system use M-l-}-may result in dlsc1plme up to and 1nc1ud1ng expuls1on ﬂom school
suspension or revocation of your student’s access to the district’s electronic communications system,
and/or referral to law enforcement officials.

Although the district is committed to practices that ensure the safety and welfare of system users,
including the use of technology protection measures such as Internet filtering, please be aware that there
may still be material or communications on the Internet that district staff, parents and students may find
objectionable. While the district neither encourages nor condones access to such material, it is not possible
for us to eliminate that access completely.

Attached to this letter are-the-fellewingimportant-doeuments:is an agreement for your student and you to

read and sign stating agreement to follow the district’s electronic communications system policy and
administrative regulation. The district’s policy [IBGA — Electronic Communications System and
administrative regulation are accessible from the district’s website or upon request and include provisions
on, but are not limited to, student use under General Use Prohibitions and Guidelines/Etiquette and
student-related rules under Violations and Consequences.

Please review these—ma%eﬂa:ls the d1strlct S Electromc Commumcatlons pohcy and adrmmstratlve
regulation, and the provisions therein, carefully with your student and return the attached agreement form

to the school office indicating your permission er-dental-efpermission-for your student to partieipate-use
ta-the district’s electronic communications system.

Sincerely,

Electronic Communications System - [IBGA-AR
10-13



